From: Mark A Graham

To: @mielectric.com.au

Subject: RE : Hi and training certification
Date: Thursday, 1 March 2018 10:23:52 AM
Hi

Hope you are well and not missing me to much.

I hope everyone is well over at MiE.

I need to supply my latest cpr, Iv rescue, pole top training etc.

Could you please supply the certificates for training completed while at MiE
Kind regards,

Mark Graham
Senior Project Manager Electrical & ITS

Hemmant Depot

10 Oregon Street | Hemmant QId 4174
P: (07) 3066 4414 | F: (07) 3066 4457

M:h.4 Part 4 s.6 Perso|

E: mark.a.graham@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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OLTS Report @ Pass

Job ID: TELE STAGE 2
Customer: BCC
Company: MI ELECTRIC
Filename: GUN P107_M2193 to LEMKE
VMS_PORT9.0lts
Locations
Location A Location B
Operator ich.4 Part 4 s.6 Persor
Model MAX-945-SM3-EA MAX-945-SM3-EA
Serial number 1048909 1043103
Calibration date 31-Oct-18 (UTQ) 29-Oct-18 (UTC)
Results
Identifier Wave- Worst Loss Loss Loss ORL ORL Length Date/Time
length Loss Margin A->B B->A A B
(nm) (dB) (dB) (dB) (dB) (dB) (dB) (km)
1310 571 0.29 5.77 5.66 32.54 32.57 14-Feb-19,
M2193 to LEMKE VMS_PORT9 14.361 o
1550 4.07 1.93 414 401 34.34 3442 1:40:59 PM
1310 5.81 0.19 5.90 571 32.34 32.82 14-Feb-19,
M2193 to LEMKE VMS_PORT10 14.362 )
1550 414 1.86 4.09 418 34.65 34.16 14131 PM
Reference
Reference Method Test Cord Wavelength Reference Reference Test Cord Date/Time
A->B B->A Verification
(nm) (dB) (dB) (dB)
1310 0.79 1.24 0.08 14-Feb-19,
EXFO one test cord Reference grade '
9 1550 0.56 1.09 0.07 1:38:18 PM
Pass/Fail Thresholds
Wavelength Max. Max.
Link Loss Link Length
(nm) (dB) (km)
1310 6.00 25.000
1550 6.00 25.000
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OLTS Report @ Pass

Job ID: TELE STAGE 2
Customer: BCC
Company: MI ELECTRIC
Filename: GUN P107_M2193 to LEMKE
VMS_PORT9.olts
Locations
Location A Location B
Operator 5ch.4 Part 4 s.6 Person;
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
1310 6.34 0.66 6.30 6.37 3247 33.09 14-Feb-19,
M2193 to LEMKE VMS_PORT11 14.359 e
1550 4.15 2.85 4.09 4.20 34.36 34.32 1:42:30 PM
1310 6.33 0.67 6.41 6.24 32.83 32.83 14-Feb-19,
M2193 to LEMKE VMS_PORT12 14.362 )
1550 4.16 2.84 4.30 4.02 34.64 3417 1:42:54 PM
Reference
Reference Method Test Cord Wavelength Reference Reference Test Cord Date/Time
A->B B->A Verification
(nm) (dB) (dB) (dB)
1310 0.79 1.24 0.08 14-Feb-19
EXFO one test cord Reference grade '
g 1550 0.56 1.09 0.07 1:38:18 PM
Pass/Fail Thresholds
Wavelength Max. Max.
Link Loss Link Length
(nm) (dB) (km)
1310 7.00 25.000
1550 7.00 25.000
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Ojelectric

www.mielectric.com.au

-

Project: | Telegraph Rd Stage 2 | Serial # (A):| 1048909 | Operator (A)5ch.4 Part 4 .6 Person Date:| 1412119
(A) End Location: | Lemke VMS | Serial # (B):| 1043103 | Operator (B) Client:l DTMR/BCC
Cable Number: | Multiple Cables as per design I Location:l Lemke VMS

A - Splice & Max Va'"efsgdg:' M Va'"efsgdg:' M Max  [Values (dB) for SM 1550nm| Values (dB) for SM 1550nm Result

=] B End Location || ¢ i HER7 st (AtoB) (Bto A) Allowance AtoB) Boa) Comments
Port Port | Km Splices | Conn | 1310nm 1550nm

# # (dB) (dB) (dB/Km) | Measured Link Loss A to B | Measured Link Loss B to A | _(dB/Km) | Measured Link Loss Ato B [ Measured Link Loss Bto A | Average-| Pass/Fail

0.1 0.5 0.35 0.22 15500m

1 M2193 9 | 14.300 10 4 8.01 5.770 5.660 6.15 4.140 4,010 4.14 Pass [Loop Back Connected at M2193

2 M2193 10 | 14.300 10 4 8.01 5.900 5.710 6.15 4.090 4.180 4.09 Pass  [Loop Back Connected at M2193

3 M2193 11 | 14.300 10 4 8.01 6.300 6.370 6.15 4.090 4.200 4.09 Pass  [Loop Back Connected at M2193

4 M2193 12 | 14.300 10 4 8.01 6.410 6.240 6.15 4.300 4.020 4.30 Pass  [Loop Back Connected at M2193

5 0.00 0.00 0.00

6 0.00 0.00 0.00

7 0.00 0.00 0.00

8 0.00 0.00 0.00

9 0.00 0.00 0.00

10 0.00 0.00 0.00

11 0.00 0.00 0.00

12 0.00 0.00 0.00

13 0.00 0.00 0.00

14 0.00 0.00 0.00

15 0.00 0.00 0.00

16 0.00 0.00 0.00

17 0.00 0.00 0.00

18 0.00 0.00 0.00

19 0.00 0.00 0.00

20 0.00 0.00 0.00

21 0.00 0.00 0.00

22 0.00 0.00 0.00

23 0.00 0.00 0.00

24 0.00 0.00 0.00
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Item Number Description Part Number Qty
1 Existing Power Supply Varies -
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- = 4 Cisco Power Supply PWR-IEE5W-PC-AC 2
RPEQ Certification 5 Rugged Cisco SFP GLC-LX-SM-RGD 4
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Books Preceding Dist. To start From start to From end to Following Orawn by g_’s’:lg% \?;T;ag FD‘;:'S: | Gertification {RPEQ) Drawing No.
7 gl e A s e Classification ‘ Security-in-Confidence Dimensions shown in r;\'uler::ll;ees except where shown 5 ‘ of job (km) end of job Following RP | RP 2%%?%"% el 1570 YT o
| Visic Files | ® Copyright TMR 2016 ‘ |
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Connector Max2 Report

General Information

ePass

Filename: M2193 to LEMKE VMS_PORT9.pdf Inspection date: 12-Feb-19 2:40 PM

Analysis version: 1.8.0.0 Analysis date: 12-Feb-19 2:40 PM

Job ID: M2193to LEMKE VMS Customer: TMR

Company: MI ELECTRIC Frame:

Comments:

L ocations FIP Information

L ocation A L ocation B I nfo.
Operator |:h.4 Part 4 s.6 Persol I:I Model FIP-435B
Platform SIN 1048909 Serial number 995484
Firmware version 6.4.0.26
Identifiers
CableID Fiber ID L ocation A L ocation B
M2193to LEMKEVMS

Test Parameters

Configuration: IEC SM SF UPC ORL # 45 dB (61300-3-35, 1.0) (Standard)

Connector type: Single fiber Cladding diameter: 125 pm

Fiber type: Singlemode Polishing type: Ultra-polished physical contact
Focuslevel: Good Analysis mode: Outside plant

Image(s)

Results
Zones

A: Core
B: Cladding

C: Adhesive
D: Contact

| ot ¥ d o

L RAIF5R0 IMD - asureMetropolitan region - Colin Otto - email attacswents.pdf - Page Number:

Image

Zones Diameter
(Hm)
0-25
25- 120

120- 130
130 - 250

Scratches
Criteria (um) Thresholds
0 < size < 0
0<size<3 Any
3 < size < 0
0 < size < Any

Overlay
Defects
Count Criteria (um) Thresholds

0 0 < size < 0

0 0<size<?2 Any
0 2<size<5 5
5 < size < o 0

0 0 < size < 10 Any
10 < size < o 0

Value

Connector 1D

Count

o O O

o O

Tradedof 1



Connector Max2 Report @ Pass

General Information

Filename: M2193 to LEMKE VMS_PORT10.pdf Inspection date: 12-Feb-19 2:42 PM

Analysis version: 1.8.0.0 Analysis date: 12-Feb-19 2:43 PM

Job ID: M2193to LEMKE VMS Customer: TMR

Company: MI ELECTRIC Frame:

Comments:

L ocations FIP Information

L ocation A L ocation B I nfo. Value

Operator h.4 Part 4 5.6 Persa [ ] Model FIP-4358

Platform SIN 1048909 Serial number 995484

Firmware version 6.4.0.26
Identifiers
CableID Fiber ID L ocation A L ocation B Connector ID
M2193to LEMKEVMS PORT10

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

Image o Overlay

Results
. Zones Diameter Scratches Defects
ones (um) Criteria (um) Thresholds  Count Criteria (um) Thresholds  Count
A: Core 0-25 0 < size < 0 0 0 < size < o 0 0
B: Cladding 25-120 0 <size <3 Any 0 0 < size <2 Any 12
3 < size < 0 0 2<size<5 5
5 < size < o 0 0
C: Adhesive 120 - 130 - -
D: Contact 130- 250 0 < size < Any 0 0 < size < 10 Any
10 < size < o 0 0

| ot ¥ d o

L RATIF5R0 IMD - dpsureMetropolitan region - Colin Otto - email attacswents.pdf - Page Number: 8raged6f 1




Connector Max2 Report
General Information
Filename: M2193 to LEMKE VMS_PORT11.pdf Inspection date:
Analysis version: 1.8.0.0 Analysis date:
Job ID: M2193to LEMKE VMS Customer:
Company: MI ELECTRIC Frame:
Comments:
L ocations
L ocation A L ocation B
Platform SIN 1048909
Identifiers
Cable D Fiber 1D L ocation A
M2193to LEMKE VMS PORT11

Test Parameters
Configuration:
Connector type:

Fiber type:

Focus level:

Image(s)

IEC SM SF UPC ORL # 45 dB (61300-3-35, 1.0) (Standard)

Single fiber
Singlemode
Good

Cladding diameter:

Polishing type:
Analysis mode:

QPass

12-Feb-19 2:44 PM
12-Feb-19 2:44 PM
TMR

FIP Information

Info.
Model FIP-435B
Serial number 995484
Firmware version 6.4.0.26

L ocation B

125 pm
Ultra-polished physical contact
Outside plant

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

o w o

N

radedtf 1



Connector Max2 Report

@Pass

General Information

Filename: M2193 to LEMKE VMS_PORT12.pdf Inspection date: 12-Feb-19 2:44 PM
Analysis version: 1.8.0.0 Analysis date: 12-Feb-19 2:44 PM
Job ID: M2193to LEMKE VMS Customer: TMR
Company: MI ELECTRIC Frame:
Comments:
L ocations FIP Information
L ocation A L ocation B I nfo. Value
Operator in.4 Part 4 5.6 Perso ] Model FIP-4358
Platform SIN 1048909 Serial number 995484
Firmware version 6.4.0.26
Identifiers
CableID Fiber ID L ocation A L ocation B Connector ID
M2193to LEMKEVMS PORT12
Test Parameters
Configuration: IEC SM SF UPC ORL # 45 dB (61300-3-35, 1.0) (Standard)
Connector type: Single fiber Cladding diameter: 125 ym
Fiber type: Singlemode Polishing type: Ultra-polished physical contact
Focuslevel: Good Analysis mode: Outside plant
Image(s)

il
il

Image Overlay

Results
s Zones Diameter Scratches Defects
(um) Criteria (um) Thresholds  Count Criteria (um) Thresholds  Count

A: Core 0-25 0 < size < o 0 0 0 < size < 0 0
B: Cladding 25-120 0 <size <3 Any 0 0 < size <2 Any 0
3 < size < 0 0 2<size<5 5 0
5 < size < o 0 0
C: Adhesive 120 - 130 - -
D: Contact 130 - 250 0 < size < Any 0 0 < size < 10 Any 1
10 < size < o 0 0

E=u re=

SﬁlMD - BeMaurdvletropolitan region - Colin Otto - email atiaehpentsapdf - Page Number: 1®4é 86f 1



Sheet List Table CONSTRUCTION NOTES:
Sheet Number Sheet Title Controller 1. THIS PACKAGE OF WORKS SHALL BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH PSS 9400 AND I.T.S. SCHEDULE OF RATES.
1810
1801 ITS FIBRE LOCALITY PLAN, DRAWINGS LIST AND GENERAL NOTES | B8081/ B0394/ B8093/ B8101 2 ALL WORK UNDERTAKEN BY THE CONTRACTOR IS TO COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE
1802 ITS LAYOUT SHEET 1 OF 12 B8081 WORKPLACE HEALTH AND SAFETY ACT 1995, THE ELECTRICAL SAFETY ACT 2002 AND THE MANUAL OF
1303 TS LAYOUT SHEET 2 OF 12 UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES - PART 3 WORKS ON ROAD (M.U.T.C.D. Part 3). THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
HAVE ROAD CLOSURE PERMITS, WORK PERMITS, AND TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PLANS. ALL LANE CLOSURES {D
1804 ITS LAYOUT SHEET 3 OF 12 TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PLAN. THE PRINCIPAL CONTRACTOR IS
1805 ITS LAYOUT SHEET 4 OF 12 RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROVISION OF WORK METHOD STATEMENTS AND/OR CONSTRUCTION SAFETY PLANS 1809
AND DOCUMENTS PRIOR TO STARTING WORKS ONSITE. ALL WORKS ONSITE SHALL CONFORM TO THE
1806 ITS LAYOUT SHEET 5 OF 12 B0394 CONSTRUCTION SAFETY PLAN.
1807 ITS LAYOUT SHEET 6 OF 12
3. QUEENSLAND POLICE SPECIAL SERVICES TO BE ONSITE PRIOR TO SWITCHING SIGNALS OFF. BM.T.M.C. TO
1808 ITS LAYOUT SHEET 7 OF 12 B8093 BE INFORMED PRIOR TO THE SHUT DOWN OF SIGNALS AND AGAIN ONCE THE TRAFFIC SIGNALS ARE
1809 ITS LAYOUT SHEET 8 OF 12 OPERATIONAL. PRIOR TO THE CONTRACTOR LEAVING SITE, THE ELECTRICAL TEAM LEADER SHALL ENSURE
1310 TS LAYOUT SHEET 9 OF 12 THAT THE TRAFFIC SIGNALS ARE OPERATING CORRECTLY. IF ANY FAULTS ARE FOUND, THESE FAULTS SHALL
BE RECTIFIED BEFORE THE CONTRACTOR LEAVES SITE. BM.T.M.C. TO BE INFORMED ON ANY RECTIFICATION
1811 ITS LAYOUT SHEET 10 OF 12 OF FAULTS. 1808
1812 ITS LAYOUT SHEET 11 OF 12 4. PROVIDE POST CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTATION WITHIN 4 WEEKS OF THE COMPLETION OF THE ROAD B8093 CONTROLLER
1813 ITS LAYOUT SHEET 12 OF 12 B8101 WORKS. POST CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTATION TO CONSIST (BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING) OF
COMMISSIONING REPORT, TEST RESULTS (AS APPROPRIATE), AS-CONSTRUCTED AUTOCAD DRAWINGS.
PROVIDE DOCUMENTATION TO THE SUPERINTENDENT. POST CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTATION TO INCLUDE
UPDATING OF TRAFFIC SIGNAL PLANS TO SHOW ITS INFRASTRUCTURE OR TO REFERENCE TS DRAWING.
5. FINAL POSITION OF THE CAMERA IS TO PROVIDE COVERAGE OF ALL ROAD NETWORK. CHECK CAMERA VIEWS
USING A CAMERA MOUNTED TO A 'HOTSTICK' PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF THE CAMERA.
6. INSTALLATION OF CCTV SYSTEM SHALL COMPLY WITH AS4806.2 AND COMMISSIONING TO COMPLY WITH 1807
AS4806.4..
7. ALL FIBRE CEMENT PITS AND CONDUITS SHALL BE ASSUMED TO CONTAIN ASBESTOS. THE CONTRACTOR
WILL MAINTAIN PITS AND CONDUITS DURING CONSTRUCTION AND OBSERVE ALL SAFETY PRECAUTIONS
WHEN WORKING WITH ASBESTOS PITS AND CONDUITS.
8. REFER ALL QUESTIONS ABOUT THE DESIGN TO THE CITY PROJECT OFFICE FOR CLARIFICATION. CONTACT Y
MRS SAMIRA SALIMINAMIN (PHONE 07 3403 8888).
9. TOASSIST WITH SERVICES IDENTIFICATION, PLANS RECOMMENDED TO BE PRINTED IN COLOR.
TN\
PN
l_Dn P \\ : '\?;
= / N\ N
T X
= X
W
e 2 // ;
1805 / B, 2 7 /R
£ 7
’ (A 2 {
LEGEND
N GATTIC
s O 4PIT
T 8P
1806 CT TP
B0394 CONTROLLER FIBRE JOINT
1802 1812 O]  TRAFFIC SIGNAL
C  CONTROLLER CABINET
B8081 CONTROLLER ] MUX CABINET
M
= (E)  EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE
C
c_ﬂ VARIABLE MESSAGE SIGN EXISTING
_‘jz>- of VM S | VARIABLE MESSAGE SIGN RELOCATED
]
I @
\ c_n_l [ 4 CCTVCAMERA
] i OPTIC FIBRE 12,24.72.144, 216
\ __ __  PVCHDORANGE
\ ELECTRICAL CONDUIT
\ PVC HD WHITE
— C —
"\ 1813 ¥ COMMUNICATION CONDUIT
B8101 CONTROLLER | EXTRA LOW VOLTAGE POWER CABLE
| — LV — LOW VOLTAGE POWER CABLE
UNDERGROUND POWER
i § \-\' A\_\_O\NOOD PL A |SOLATION CLOSURE (UPIC)
LV RATED, CATEGORY 6 CABLE
\ 0 UTP CABLE
il ]
50 0 50 100 150 200 e || |
[ v | | | | a'me
SCALE 1: 2000 (BEFORE REDUCTION) SECURITY LABEL: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
. . . ISSUE | DESCRIPTION DATE | DRAWN| AUTH. ISSUE | DESCRIPTION DATE | DRAWN | AUTH. | R ien oy Bfatans Oty Coune] (B0C) an the Depariment of Envronment and Resource @ PROJECT TITLE DESIGN DESIGN CHECK
C I ty P rOJ e CtS Offl Ce 1 TENDER ISSUE 26/10/16 TA DK 28/10/16 Managﬁmerr{t((DERM) to en);u_re the accur);cy of tfgis dgta supplied by:)_B(tZ;IZ and NRIIVI, BCC and NR,\S'IjPinf“y and : “’map ;:'EE:"': DATE DATE
severally make no representations or warranties about its accuracy, reliability, completeness or suitability for any —— -
| 2 |FORCONSTRUCTION 210217 | T DK10003/17 el St e b e e e - o -y DK OCT16{S.S. OcT16
Brisbane City Council MA||_"\CI;(|3;3DBBE1E‘?3S4 3 UPDATED TRAFF|C S|GNALS&NEW CAMERAS 08/08/17 TA result of data being inaccurate or incomplete in any way and for any reason. —l'-l.lGRﬂ web TELEGRAPH RD CORR'DOR |TS FIBRE LOCAL'TY PLAN, -?-RAAWN OC??IE gRSAWWG CHECK OC'??IE
Brisb Q|d 4001 Based on Data proyidedwith permission of the ——— A .
e ADDED NOTES e gmeew @ Qasco gt UPGRADE STAGE 2 DRAWINGS LIST AND TR ORISR e
A reen square M
B MUSTANG ST TO GATEWAY GENERAL NOTES Ao ] =
it RAMPS & LEMKE RD T —— r2000 | A
Telephone: 07- 3027 4749 PROJECT NUMBER / SHEET ISSUE
Dedicated to a better Brisbane Facsimile:  07- 3334 0225
el iyprojscs@brishans g govay steNo: B8081/ B0394/ B8093/ B8101 160311/ 1801 3
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RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - email attachments.pdf - Page Number: 11 of 36




26
P863595

No. 428
279,RP804981

B8081
CONTROLLER
o }::: S} :’;—/
_—

TELEGRAPH RD

|._
(dp)
O
Z — —— —]
=
|
(dp)
I 3 ]
=
Ec 2 JE
T TR
| [
[ I
I l
I '
I\ '
A
;N
[
|
N

5 0 )
o I

J

INSTALL 144CORE SMOF CABLE IN

JOINT J5
FIBRE OPTIC
EXISTING FIBRE
OPTIC JOINT
10 15

SCALE 1: 250 (BEFORE REDUCTION)

EXITING BCC TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONDUIT

METRES

No. 434
239,RP804981 No. 436 No. 438
238 RP804981 237 RP804981 No. 440 No. 442 No. 444
236,RP804982 235, RP804982 234, RP804
No. 432
240,RP804981 Y .
[alENa W
& |5
— |
O |10
|: a e e—
oo N
- \ T |a C—— ] — L -
v o @
<C |<C
\\ S &
el
— n|» \\\
I _ __ — 'I — o  —
. I / L [ [ [
> I _ _ _ _/_ B fi \=/ \ — fi \= - - - \ -
@ | Iy ' oq ) 00
=l i) (Sie)
]
I I ” TELEGRAPH RD TELEGRAPH RD
|
! J \
PR PR PR PR PR \ . . . [
INSTALL 144CORE SMOF CABLE IN 1x100mm PVC
EXISTING BCC TRAFFIC INSTALL NO. 8PIT WITH HD ORANGE ELECTRICAL CONDUIT FORLT.S.
/ SIGNAL CONDUIT "BCC TRAFFIC SIGNAL" LIDS. \ {3)
| \ / v
— ‘zsv__ ) TS A \ o / o /
—— 14 FS—t=—t e ——t——— e S e A4
o ' A v
r___T___T‘E"§ U D /
LOR N | | / — i | | | | //‘
— ._9 __9 ) —
=T
JOIN 1x100mm PVC HD ORANGE _/ x| o INSTALL 1x100mm PVC HD ORANGE ELECTRICAL
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT TO EXISTING oo CONDUIT IN SHARED TRENCH WITH LIGHTING
S @h_ _ BCCTRAFFICSIGNALCONDUTT & | CONDUIT PROVIDED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR
|l - T T T T T T T = ————
=l
Ll Ll
(dp] (dp]

SECURITY LABEL: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

IMAGERY AND CADASTRAL DATA DISCLAIMER 25%¢ T
. . . ISSUE | DESCRIPTION DATE | DRAWN| AUTH. |ISSUE | DESCRIPTION DATE | DRAWN | AUTH. [UWAGERYANDCADMSTRALONADISCUANER & et of Ensronmentand s P @ PROJECT TITLE DESIGN DESIGN CHECK
I ro e C S I Ce 1 TENDER ISSUE 26/10/16 TA DK 28/10/16 Management (DERM) to ensure the accuracy of this data supplied by BCC and NRM, BCC and NRM jointly and n earma e ‘. DATE DATE
severally make no representations or warranties about its accuracy, reliability, completeness or suitability for any Cb m
2 FOR CONSTRUC'“ON 21/02/1 7 TA DK 10/03/17 particular purpose and disclaim all responsibility and all liability (including without limitation, liability in negligence) for . DK OCT'1 6 SS OCT'1 6
MAILING ADDRESS: ) all expenses, I0§se§, damages (inpluding indilrec1 or consequential damage) and costs which may be incurred as a =“:_'/-"
Brisbane Clty Council GPOBox1434 | 3 | CHANGED NOTES 08/08/117 | TA i resultof Gt beng naccurale o incomplee n any way an franyreason a— Webmap TELEGRAPH RD CORRIDOR DRAWN DATE | DRAWING CHECK DATE
Brisbane Qld 4001 y Based on Data provided with permission of the ————e Qasc‘o == e_sﬂ, I TS LAYO U T TA OCT'16 | SS OCT'16
\ Department of Environment and Resource DIGITALGLOBE ~
Green Square Management (DERM): Cadastral Data ". S e Copyright 2002 Webmap U P G RAD E STAG E 2 S H E ET 1 O F 1 2 A ¢ REFERENCE NO.
: South Tower DESIGN ACCEPTED %\/f
505 St. Paul's Terrace M U STAN G ST TO GAT EWAY ‘ 1 SCALE ORIG. SIZE
W"ﬁ“\l'ﬁm Fortitude Valley, Q 4006 RAMPS & LEMKE RD o CRONING RPEG geqs ] 1:250 A

BRISBANECITY

Dedicated to a better Brisbane

e-mail: cityprojects@brisbane.qld.gov.au

Telephone: 07- 3027 4749
Facsimile:

07- 3334 0225

Site No.: 88081

PROJECT NUMBER / SHEET

160311/ 1802

ISSUE

3

File:— \\nas—smb\cd\Proj16\160311_telegraph_rd_stage_2_layout\CAD\drawings\ 1809 ITS DEPOT RD & QUINLAN ST SITE PLAN SHEET 8 OF 12.dwg

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - email attachments.pdf - Page Number: 12 of 36



No. 442 No. 444

No. 446 No. 448
235,RP804982 234, RP804982 233,RP804982 232,RP804983
':/\ e ’\h

No. 456
160,RP225099

No. 450
231,RP804983

No. 452
230,RP804983

No. 454
229,RP804983

| — N

% L I

)

/- /_:__

\ /1 )

TELEGRAPH RD

INSTALL NO. 4PIT WITH

"BCC TRAFFIC SIGNAL" LID.

INSTALL 144CORE SMOF CABLE IN 1x100mm PVC {’D

HD ORANGE ELECTRICAL CONDUIT FOR I.T.S.

o

162,RP225099
CP-LR

No. 458

161,RP225099

= /

= /

— /

= /
e
P
P
o

INSTALL NO. 4PIT WITH @ _—

"BCC TRAFFIC SIGNAL" LID. —

— /

l ;_________——-:_—_":: = -
-_— —— - = —_—— e e e . — —
S
o0 INSTALL 1x100mm PVC HD ORANGE ELECTRICAL CONDUIT IN SHARED {%)
~ TRENCH WITH LIGHTING CONDUIT PROVIDED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR
"
pd
o
-
5 0 5 10 15 20 25
L | | | | | METRES
SCALE 1: 250 (BEFORE REDUCTION)
SECURITY LABEL: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
' ' ' ISSUE | DESCRIPTION DATE DRAWN AUTH. ISSUE | DESCRIPTION DATE DRAWN AUTH. "\mﬁ: eR\/YeQ’\::ng?sDt:E;RQ/LB[:Q;:nEI?J%é!ﬂﬁﬁl (BCC) and the Department of Environment and Resource ,.','"-:';". @ PROJECT TITLE DESIGN DESIGN CHECK
C Ity P rOJ e CtS Offl Ce 1 TENDER ISSUE 26/10/16 TA DK 28/10/16 Managlflementk (DERM) to entSLtJvre the accuracty oftgis tzgtta supplied byIB(t:)FI:'tand NRll\/I,tBCC and N-?hg-ffmfﬂy and nearmap;;:"; DATE DATE
severally make no representations or warranties about its accuracy, reliability, completeness or suitability for any
2 FOR CONSTRUCTION 21/02/17 TA | DK 10/03/17 particular purpose and disclaim all responsibility and all liability (including without limitation, liability in negligence) for -com DK OCT"16 | SS OCT"16
. . . MAILING ADDRESS: all expenses, I0§se§, damages (inpluding indilreMOrconsequentiaI damage) and costs which may be incurred as a g
Brlsbane Clty Cou nCIl GPO Box 1434 3 CHANGED NOTES 08/08/17 TA s result of data being inaccurate or incomplete in any way and for any reason. -I'-lIGRn Webmap TELEG RAPH RD CO RRI DOR |TS LAYOUT DRAWN DA'TE DRAWING CHECK DA'TE
Brisbane Qld 4001 J | gaseion DtatfaEproyided wi:h p(ejr;;nission of the D](EITI'A-AIE_?DBE' Qasc‘o A~ _— TA OCT"16 | SS OCT"16
Vemagoment (DERM): Cacocta Data B St ok e et oo : T U PG RAD E STAG E 2 S H E ET 2 O F 1 2 AUTHORISEDS4R ISHESZ . REFERENCE NO
Green Square i ? 74 :
: South Tower DESIGN ACCEPTED N
£ MUSTANG ST TO GATEWAY ~— =
e i Fortitude Valley, Q 4006 .
i | RAMPS & LEMKE RD D KRONING RRE 8552 1:250 | At
Tele;_)hc_)ne. 07- 3027 4749 PROJECT NUMBER / SHEET ISSUE
Dedicated to a better Brisbane Facsimile:  07- 3334 0225
e-mail: cityprojects@brisbane.qld.gov.au Site No.: ==== 16031 1 / 1803 3
File:— \\nas—smb\cd\Proj16\160311_telegraph_rd_stage_2_layout\CAD\drawings\ 1809 ITS DEPOT RD & QUINLAN ST SITE PLAN SHEET 8 OF 12.dwg

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - email attachments.pdf - Page Number: 13 of 36




Vo
767 959
”?/OQQ
5099
s
— 7:\26‘0 76‘(92/0
. 9, ’
o 6. 4, S Rp
2 %6 66 Cr, 722
76 v 7 & LR “<Vby
2, P2, 54y o5 Re, Co, P22, 9
ﬂ LR 099 Ry & 295099 LR 25099 - R 99
- M o
L. ] I — ™ —
]
\ .

3 i
/l - as /- - —

. ES - Lt S ——— )

(P9 )
N2 — o

TELEGRAPHRD

\ _—
— .. INSTALL 144CORE SMOF CABLE IN 1x100mm PVC el 3)
—— ] m / HD ORANGE ELECTRICALCONDUIT FOR I.T.S.
=== = — e
\ _ e —— —_— % ,
\ _ — - = — = /
\ _
= "ﬁ INSTALL NO. 4PIT WITH (: INSTALL NO. 8PIT WITH
e L9l "BCC TRAFFIC SIGNAL" LID. BCC TRAFFIC SIGNAL" LIDS. < : ) @
[
S S
N =
%) w
g INSTALL 1x100mm PVC HD ORANGE ELECTRICAL CONDUIT IN SHARED {3) 8
Q TRENCH WITH LIGHTING CONDUIT PROVIDED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR 8
R
|
|
|
| Mo
| 355 397
L Sy
- \ 707
5 0 5 10 15 20 25
L | | | | | METRES
SCALE 1: 250 (BEFORE REDUCTION)
SECURITY LABEL: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
' ' ' ISSUE | DESCRIPTION DATE DRAWN AUTH. ISSUE | DESCRIPTION DATE DRAWN AUTH. IMW/-I\w(lfeE eRer-é’\::ng?sDt:lf;Rg/LB[:il:;:ngIgﬁémﬁ; (BCC) and the Department of Environment and Resource ,:'."'-"‘;"' @ PROJECT TITLE DESIGN DESIGN CHECK
Clty PrOJeCtS Office | |mwoeisse 261016 | TA | DKOTS laee e e sy S o @ArMAi AT onT
VALNG AopRess. | 2 | FOR CONSTRUCTION 210217 | TA DK 1000317 e o v dci ey Rty o i kot Kbty g o — DK OCT16 | SS OcT16
1 1 H . 3 CHANGED NOTES 08/08/1 7 TA y result of data being inaccurate or incomplete in any way and for any reason. DRAWN DATE | DRAWING CHECK DATE
B rISbane Clty Cou nCIl Bris%aprloe Bch)zj( 138? m_ gaseion DtatfaEproyided wi:h p:r;;nission of the D]G/ITALG L\OBE' @ QaSC'O -I'-l'GRn gimap TE L E G RAP H RD CO RRl D O R TA OCT16 | SS 0OCT'16
Green Square Management (DERM): Cadasta Dta-. D S e U S Copytght 2002 Webrmp U PG R AD E ST AG E 2 M U ST AN G lTS LAYO U T AUTHORISED FG)NSS“F z . REFERENCE NO.
South Tower DESIGN ACCEPTED W S —7
n : 5Q5 St. Paul's Terrace ST TO GATEWAY RAM PS & S H E ET 3 O F 1 2 ) qk CALE ORIG. SIZE
i ortitude Valley, Q 4006 D. KRONING RPEQ 8582 1:250 A
e Telephone: 07- 3027 4749 L E M KE RD PROJECT NUI;ABER | SHEET ISSUE
Dedicated to a better Brisbane Facsimile: ~ 07- 3334 0225

e-mail: cityprojects@brisbane.qld.gov.au Site No.: ==== 16031 1 / 1804 3

File:— \\nas—smb\cd\Proj16\160311_telegraph_rd_stage_2_layout\CAD\drawings\ 1809 ITS DEPOT RD & QUINLAN ST SITE PLAN SHEET 8 OF 12.dwg

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - email attachments.pdf - Page Number: 14 of 36



.

%S0 78> 4.
76 7 7 986 8, g
Re SRe 4 73 4 %0 %9 9
Co, 79 Co Py 0 Ao 72 77 7 4 %% %9
(o 59> Ry 5 "9, Co, 7, 959 Co, "79s, C Rp 7 R 9Rs 9% S z
’ v * % % s g o, Pup %05 Py 95, o %y 0”52795975 C"j:a
N /- h MYl L
— — |:|I
L — | : ™ o — L .
I L N | L J _ ’———'b:| = | -
- ] [\
H /_ // #:1\ fﬁ:— = T/L:X\ 7:‘ #_ | /_ = \ T T %_ir_“—/ ———————
- - - — - | = . L/ - - -
::/— . — —M N / _— _ _ /_ M / \ /_ _ _fM_ N - - LL\ / - | /T_J\ /l\
(FT ) % 2T 59 ) - (o] —— 59 -
oo oo oo
OO

TELEGRAPH RD

INSTALL 1x100mm PVC HD ORANGE ELECTRICAL CONDUIT IN SHARED
TRENCH WITH LIGHTING CONDUIT PROVIDED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR

)

| —

INSTALL NO. 4PIT WITH

QIQ / "BCC TRAFFIC SIGNAL" LID.
| | (‘@‘N) Ea
— 1 (ld — T (oo ) -
—_— e —— e \?/ / < — \¢/ — —
| | ] -
g:; INSTALL NO. 8PIT WITH B e e ———___'___________lr_______________!___> —— e ——_—— ———
= "BCC TRAFFIC SIGNAL" LIDS. {’D —o— L - —_
U) —_ T —
Z / - R
5 s — — INSTALL 144CORE SMOF CABLE IN 1x100mm PVC {3)
ST ——— - _ _ _ e T - HD ORANGE ELECTRICAL CONDUIT FOR I.T.S. r- -~ 71r- - -7 - ~-=-7 - — |-~~~ 7|7~~~ | - — 71
l / T — | | | | | | | |
I/ / — T T — T — S
~ —_— — — —
| — — — =
/ g e —— -
! { s g o — — T — — —~ - a
! / e B o — —~ - o
:} : e — = —
—_— — —
—_— — ~—— —_
S = — —_ _ R
~ — . \
T — N - o
5 0 5 10 15 20 25
L | | | | | METRES
SCALE 1 : 250 (BEFORE REDUCTION) SECURITY LABEL: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
' ' ' ISSUE | DESCRIPTION DATE DRAWN AUTH. ISSUE | DESCRIPTION DATE DRAWN AUTH. IMW/-I\w(lfeE eRer-é’\::ng?sDt:lf;Rg/LB[:il:;:ngIS%Q%ﬁSI (BCC) and the Department of Environment and Resource ,:'."'-"‘-"' @ PROJECT TITLE DESIGN DESIGN CHECK
C Ity P rOJ e CtS Offl Ce 1 TENDER ISSUE 26/10/16 TA DK 28/10/16 Managlflementk (DERM) to ensure the accuracy oftgis data supplied ble(t:)(l: and NRIIVI, BCC and NRl\t/JI Ijoinftly and nearmap ,':'5::'.‘.. DATE DATE
severally make no representations or warranties about its accuracy, reliability, completeness or suitability for any -
2 FOR CONSTRUCTION 21/02/17 TA | DK 10/03/17 particular purpose and disclaim all responsibility and all liability (including without limitation, liability in negligence) for -com DK OCT"16 | SS OCT"16
. ) all expenses, losses, damages (including indirect or consequential damage) and costs which may be incurred as a e
Brisbane City Council MA||_|N(3%3%2§|152334. 3 CHANGED NOTES 08/08/17 TA ml resullpofdata being inaccurgte orincomgletein any way an% foranyreasgn_ y _I.-llﬂnn Webm% TELEG RAPH RD CORRI DOR |TS LAYOUT DRAWN DATE | DRAWING CHECK DATE
. e eameme (@ Qasco e UPGRADE STAGE 2 SHET 4 O 1o m______ oorels oot
Green Square anagement - Cadastral Uata ", Copyright 2002 Webmap SED FOR ISSIIF  « X
. South Tower DESIGN ACCEPTED MUSTANG ST TO GATEWAY
0 Pt Ve, 410 RAMPS & LEMKE RD
il ortituae valley, .
BRiseANECITY o ROMING RPEG St aa 1250 | Af
;e'ePh‘?I“ei 8;' gggz g;‘z‘g PROJECT NUMBER JSHEET - OF ISSUE
Dedicated to a better Brishane acsimile: -
e-mail: cityprojects@brisbane.qld.gov.au Site No.: ===~ 16031 1 / 1805 3

File:— \\nas—smb\cd\Proj16\160311_telegraph_rd_stage_2_layout\CAD\drawings\ 1809 ITS DEPOT RD & QUINLAN ST SITE PLAN SHEET 8 OF 12.dwg

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - email attachments.pdf - Page Number: 15 of

36



50&
<0
"R
O'o‘(,? 765873
[ 0o =3
gé\
TELEGRAPH RD
// // // // // // // // // // // // // // // // // // // // // // // // /7 //-
< <« _ «_
%
| | ‘ /
AN
TELEGRAPH RD ||| INSTALL 144CORE SMOF CABLE IN -3 ) |
|| | PVC HD ORANGE ELECTRICAL
| | | CONDUIT FOR TRAFFIC SIGNALS INSTALL 144CORE SMOF CABLE IN 1x100mm PVC {D
| HD ORANGE ELECTRICAL CONDUIT FOR I.T.S.
I | - =N (Ea\
L n SEn I {kd]
¢ I — e e ———— — D =
’ S qué | | | \T/ \ |
- ] -z T b T _______ 1L
IS == (o) () m e A = === T
————— _ I Ay
I -— oz Y o / \
=44 == —— ____@. POOL SIGN R S R
E— T T —— W f = INSTALL NO. 8PIT WITH "BCC . B
\ I ) _ — -
\ ) m / @) TRAFFIC SIGNAL" LIDS. .
- 2 B0394 I®)
SR N ‘ / o CONTROLLER LA =
INSTALL 1 »
x100mm PVC HD ORANGE ol
(@0]
(@)
N

12CORE SMOF TAIL TO B0394 CONTROLLER.
FIST GCO2 FIBRE OPTIC JOINT EXPRESS
JOINT 144CORE SMOF CABLE

'\ 24CORE SMOF TAIL TO POOL

COMPLEX (FUTURE BY OTHERS)

-3

INSTALL 1x100mm PVC HD ORANGE
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT IN SHARED
TRENCH WITH LIGHTING CONDUIT
PROVIDED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.

f

A

-3

INSTALL 144CORE SMOF CABLE IN 1x100mm PVC
HD ORANGE ELECTRICAL CONDUIT FOR I.T.S.

-3

5 0 5 10 15 20 25

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT IN SHARED TRENCH
WITH ENERGEX RETICULATION CONDUIT
PROVIDED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.

-3

923

L | | | | | METRES
SOALE 1250 (BEFORE REDUCTION) SECURITY LABEL: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
' ' ' ISSUE | DESCRIPTION DATE DRAWN AUTH. ISSUE | DESCRIPTION DATE DRAWN AUTH. leﬁ: eR\I:QNcgrg?sDt:E;RQLB?Q;:nEI(S:i(t:)l_éxﬁgl (BCC) and the Department of Environment and Resource ;'.:","‘:" @ PROJECT TITLE DESIGN DESIGN CHECK
I ro e C S I Ce 1 TENDER ISSUE 26/10/16 TA DK 28/10/16 Management (DERM) to ensure the accuracy of this data supplied by BCC and NRM, BCC and NRM jointly and n ea"ma :';::' ‘. DATE DATE
2 | FOR CONSTRUCTION 210217 | TA DK 1003117 St puposs o dociam s esponaiy an sy i s it iy n neglgen) o Bom DK ocT16 | ss OCT6
Brisbane Clty Council 'V'A'L"é% 3%255?33‘; 3 | CHANGED NOTES 080817 | TA |, oo o o b hassrae of ool oy ey an o oy v ey e e o We B;?p TELEGRAPH RD CORRIDOR DRAWN DATE | DRAWING CHECK DATE
Brisbane QId 4001 m gz:zﬂ;r;ga;fags;i::;:}i:f;ggrg;s;izpczfthe e WK @ Qasc'o . ‘_,_;,’ U PG RAD E STAG E 2 ITS LAYO U T TA OCT16 | SS OCT'16
Green Square ~ Management (DERM): Cadastral Data ", P e Copyright 2002 Webmap AUTH > 717 7 ‘ REFERENCE NO.
! 505 5t P:j'usﬂ}lﬁ\;vg DESIGN ACCEPTED M U STAN G ST TO GATEWAY S H E ET 5 O F 1 2 Wc 10 e ! ot 200436294 —
—_—rs 3 : -
i i . Fomtuﬁje veley Q4008 RAMPS & LEMKE RD D. KRONING RPEQ 8552/ 1:250 | Af
Wrmproen R - -
edicated to a better Brisbane . -
sieNo: B0394 160311/ 1806 3

e-mail: cityprojects@brisbane.qld.gov.au

File:— \\nas—smb\cd\Proj16\160311_telegraph_rd_stage_2_layout\CAD\drawings\ 1809 ITS DEPOT RD & QUINLAN ST SITE PLAN SHEET 8 OF 12.dwg

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - email attachments.pdf - Page Number: 16 of 36



.

6,
C@Spig 95’7 U
0
U " 6s 2y 29 57 99 35 0 ‘336‘9,
5 . 2 Do 0o 2o o sy,
Co, 79 725 e/ Co, 78 R, 789 o, re
', ‘Z@ L?‘96‘6\ ‘538,07 < A 8(9‘536’ Z,@ 6)536‘ 1,9 536‘ { & (9536‘
N 25 O/QZ /? 9396
'/07939
R "¢
- — — — . ° o
T & 3 ¥ r C— —?—
I
\ | \
\ = /_/L —_— == = = — i = = == — S /#_\
y 0O =X — S— _
BT 3= B3 a=n — - S N -
_ — © [ feo )

—// /7 // // /7 /7

TELEGRAPH RD

TELEGRAPH RD

/J

INSTALL NO. 8PIT WITH
"BCC TRAFFIC SIGNAL" LIDS.

[ lod ) - — -
= ‘\"#/ — —
l
l ————— e — 144 e =144 = —— 44— = e === == e —=———=—
._—__;-—_-j—?_—_eg- — N . O == = = e—
S e e A e
8 ELECTRICAL CONDUIT IN SHARED TRENCH
~ INSTALL 1x100mm PVC HD ORANGE WITH ENERGEX RETICULATION CONDUIT
(dp] ELECTRICAL CONDUIT IN SHARED TRENCH PROVIDED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR
Z WITH ENERGEX RETICULATION CONDUIT
@) PROVIDED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR
523 -
INSTALL 144CORE SMOF CABLE IN 1x100mm PVC {)
HD ORANGE ELECTRICAL CONDUIT FOR I.T.S.
%]
5 0 5 10 15 20 25
METRES
Ly | | | | |
SCALE 1: 250 (BEFORE REDUCTION)
SECURITY LABEL: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
' ' ' ISSUE | DESCRIPTION DATE DRAWN AUTH. ISSUE | DESCRIPTION DATE DRAWN AUTH. IMW/-I\w(lfeE eRer-é’\::ng?sDt:l?;Rg/LB[:il:;:ngIgﬁémﬁ; (BCC) and the Department of Environment and Resource pg @ PROJECT TITLE DESIGN DESIGN CHECK
C Ity P rOJ e CtS Offl Ce 1 TENDER ISSUE 26/10/16 TA DK 28/10/16 Managﬁmentk (DERM) to ensure the aceuracy oftl;is dgta supplied byF(ﬁ and NRIIVI, BCC and NRht/JI_ijinftly and nearmap';::'.‘: DATE DATE
2 |roR CONSTRUGTION o | 4 Lok g e e e e . » el ot
. . . MAlLING ADDRESS: all expenses, OS.SES., lamages |n.CU INg 1N |.|'e or consequential damage) an costs whicl may be Incurrea as a I
B['ISbane Clty Cou nCIl GPO Box 1434 3 CHANGED NOTES 08/08/17 TA m, result of data being inaccurate or incomplete in any way and for any reason. -I'-llGRn Webmap TE LEG RAP H RD CO RRI DO R |TS LAYO UT DRAWN DA'TE DRAWING CHECK DA,TE
rsane Q400 - w09 QASCO — UPGRADE STAGE 2 L ocs | s et
Green Square Management (DERM): Cadastral Data ". G T oot o Mot Copyright 2002 Webmap S H E ET 6 O F 1 2 AUTHORISE 7 § / o . EFERENCE NO.
5155 Pots oo OESIONACCEPTED MUSTANG ST TO GATEWAY o o e
il Forttude Valley, Q 4006 RAMPS & LEMKE RD o, KRONING RPEQ 8532 4 1250 | A1
BRISBANECITY Telephone: 07- 3027 4749 PROJECT NUMBl-ER | SHEET ISSUE
Dedicated to a better Brisbane Facsimile:  07- 3334 0225
e-mail: cityprojects@brisbane.qld.gov.au Site No.: ==== 16031 1 / 1807 3
File:— \\nas—smb\cd\Proj16\160311_telegraph_rd_stage_2_layout\CAD\drawings\ 1809 ITS DEPOT RD & QUINLAN ST SITE PLAN SHEET 8 OF 12.dwg

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - email attachments.pdf - Page Number: 17 of 36



14
2R

Cry , %6295, /

R

pp F5 —>

, )
19 )
£o

TELEGRAPH RD
TELEGRAPH RD |

INSTALL 144CORE SMOF CABLE IN

PVC HD ORANGE ELECTRICAL  —ll 3) [
|

CONDUIT FOR TRAFFIC SIGNALS
/N / A

TELEGRAPHRD

INSTALL NO. 4PIT WITH (D
"BCC TRAFFIC SIGNAL" LID,

S
» 222 s - L
poppre—— = | =T | -
e T | " —

I
|

6081 S

/

INSTALL 144CORE SMOF CABLE IN
1x100mm PVC HD ORANGE
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT FORI.T.S.

CONTROLLER

fe
e

IST GCO2 FIBRE OPTIC JOINT
EXPRESS JOINT 144CORE SMOF CABLE
ALONG TELEGRAPH RD

4

INSTALL 144CORE SMOF CABLE IN

/
/
/
1x100mm PVC HD ORANGE / {D /

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT FOR I.T.S, /

7/
/,

i /

INSTALL 1x100mm PVC HD ORANGE
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT IN SHARED TRENCH

WITH ENERGEX RETICULATION CONDUIT {D
PROVIDED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR

5 0 5 10 15 20 25 METRES
N I I I I |

SCALE 1: 250 (BEFORE REDUCTION)

SECURITY LABEL: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

IMAGERY AND CADASTRAL DATA DISCLAIMER 4550 -
1 1 : ISSUE | DESCRIPTION DATE DRAWN AUTH. ISSUE | DESCRIPTION DATE DRAWN AUTH. "While every care is taken by Brisbane City Council (BCC) and the Department of Environment and Resource o @ PROJECT TITLE DESIGN DESIGN CHECK
I ro e C S I Ce 1 TENDER ISSUE 26/10/16 TA |DK 28/10/16 Management (DERM) to ensure the accuracy of this data supplied by BCC and NRM, BCC and NRM jointly and n earmap ."'::‘ ‘. DATE DATE
sevgrally make no repre§ent§tions or warralnlti.es about it§ accuracy, relliabililty, con)plletelness. orfuit‘ability Ior any cbm , ,
2 FOR CONSTRUCTION 21/02/17 TA DK 10/03/17 pﬁmcular purplose am;ljdlsclalrn(gll zezpongl;lIlty;nd all liability ItIan:dmg w;thot:jt I|m|1tat|ot:1., ::ablhtybm pegllge;ce) for - - DK OCT"16 | SS OCT"16
. . . MAILING ADDRESS: ? expenses, osisesi, lamages |nicu ing in |ire or‘zonsequen ial damage) and costs which may be incurred as a —'-——"7—/
Brisbane C|ty Council GPOBox1434 | 3 | UPDATED TRAFFIC SIGNALS. CHANGED NOTES. | 08/08/17 |  TA % eoultof data being nacerete rincomplet nany ey and orany fezson R webmap TELEGRAPH RD CORRIDOR DRAWN DATE [ DRAWING CHECK DATE
Brisbans Qld 4001 y gaseion DtatfaEproyided wi:h p:rgission of the M o, WY @ Qasc‘o == e—sa' | TS LAYO U T TA OCT"16 | SS OCT"16
epartment of Environment and Resource =
G S MaIImgemem (DERM): Cadastral Data ". RN DS TR Copyright 2002 Webmap U PG RAD E STAG E 2 S H E ET 7 O F 1 2 AUTHOR . REFERENCE NO.
reen square
| MUSTANG ST TO GATEWAY oo~ |2
_x ot e e | e
IIIIISIIIIIIIIE'EII T RAMPS & LEMKE RD D. KRONING RPEQ 8552/ 1:250 A1
Telephone: 07- 3027 4749
Dedicated to a better Brisbane Facsimile:  07- 3334 0225

PROJECT NUMBER / SHEET ISSUE

e-mail: cityprojects@brisbane.qld.gov.au Site No.: B8093 16031 1 / 1808 3

File:— \\nas—smb\cd\Proj16\160311_telegraph_rd_stage_2_layout\CAD\drawings\ 1809 ITS DEPOT RD & QUINLAN ST SITE PLAN SHEET 8 OF 12.dwg

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - email attachments.pdf - Page Number: 18 of 36



i

]
CP} TERMINATE 1x100mm PVC HD ORANGE '67,/

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT IN 8PIT PROVIDED

UNDER LIGHTING PROJECT

i
=

-7

INSTALL 1x100mm PVC HD ORANGE

— | I |
/\/ INSTALL NO. 4PIT WITH

/

"BCC TRAFFIC SIGNAL" LID.

TERMINATE 1x100mm PVC HD ORANGE
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT IN 8PIT PROVIDED

[
\ INSTALL 1x100mm PVC HD ORANGE {@ o
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT IN SHARED =
— — — (}— I—g{i&%&f%ﬂg&ﬂg ESROIETA gj GE — \ TRENCH WITH LIGHTING CONDUIT wn
PROVIDED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR \ BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR o
\ o
.Q —O_O_\
@ . » ] — { oo__ /;_ =
(oo ] oo ] - (\\E%o /1
- \\OO/\/ INSTALL NO. 8PIT WITH w \ INSTALL 144CORE SMOF CABLE
INSTALL 144CORE SMOF CABLE \ "BCC TRAFFIC SIGNAL" LIDS. @ N 100 UG HD ORANGE ﬂ)
IN 1x100mm PVC HD ORANGE {3) —
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT FORLTS. ELECTRICAL CONDUIT FORLT.S.
—————————————————————— 1 (@,
T . re
| | — N\ e e -
J——— —/ = p— p— — —— S J— J— J— [—
\¥________‘\2 // l l / // @ - _ q
|
Bl e e —— He———— e T T ey e (s e p— = : e —
o

UNDER LIGHTING PROJECT
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT IN SHARED TRENCH ()) 9
WITH ENERGEX RETICULATION CONDUIT Ro
PROVIDED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR Co 8909
O U 9 7
5 0 5 10 15 20 25
METRES
L | | | | |
SCALE 1 : 250 (BEFORE REDUCTION)
SECURITY LABEL: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
' ' ' ISSUE | DESCRIPTION DATE DRAWN AUTH. ISSUE | DESCRIPTION DATE DRAWN AUTH. IMW/-I\w(lfeE eRer-é’\::ng?sDt:lf;Rg/LB[:il:;:ngIgﬁémﬁ; (BCC) and the Department of Environment and Resource ,:'."'-"‘;" @ PROJECT TITLE DESIGN DESIGN CHECK
C Ity P rOJ e CtS Offl Ce 1 TENDER |SSUE 26/1 0/16 TA DK 28/10/16 Management (DERM) to ensure the accuracy of this data supplied by BCC and NRM, BCC and NRM joinftly and nearmap ;',‘5;5"0.' DATE DATE
severally make no representations or warranties about its accuracy, reliability, completeness or suitability for any -
VALNG AopRess. | 2 | FOR CONSTRUCTION 200217 | TA DK 10/03/17| e s s o e o o et ) o — DK OCT16 | SS OcT16
Brisbane City Cou ncil PO Box 1434- 3 CHANGED NOTES 08/08/17 A m/ result of data being inaccurate or incomplete in any way and for any reason. -I'-llGRn Webmap TE L EG RAP H RD CORRI DOR DRAWN DATE | DRAWING CHECK DATE
ersbne 014 400 - peorere e pemicione (@) QASCO — ITS LAYOUT T ocTis |58 et
Green Square Management (DERM): Cadastral Data ". PR RbRRSut i e s Copyright 2002 Webmap U PG R AD E ST AG E 2 S H E ET 8 O F 1 2 . REFERENCE NO.
South Tower DESIGN ACCEPTED
505 St. Paul's Terrace M U STAN G ST TO GAT EWAY SCALE ORIG. SIZE
Wﬁ"\hﬁ = Fortitude Valley, Q 4006 D. KRONING RPEQ 8542 1:250 A1
e Telephone:  07- 3027 4749 RAMPS & LEMKE RD PROJECT NUMBER / SHEET ISSUE
Dedicated to a better Brisbane Facsimile:  07- 3334 0225
R Site No.. ===~ 160311/ 1809 3
e-mail: cityprojects@brisbane.qld.gov.au
File:— \\nas—smb\cd\Proj16\160311_telegraph_rd_stage_2_layout\CAD\drawings\ 1809 ITS DEPOT RD & QUINLAN ST SITE PLAN SHEET 8 OF 12.dwg

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - email attachments.pdf - Page Number: 19 of 36



BCC FIBRE OPTIC
DEMARCATION JOINT \

INSTALL NO. 9PIT WITH
"BCC TRAFFIC SIGNAL" LIDS.

JOINT8
o | T
S | INSTALL 1x100mm PVC HD ORANGE
= ELECTRICAL CONDUIT FOR L.T.S. IN 1x100mm PVC HD ORANGE -3
w| PROVIDED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR ~ ELECTRICAL CONDUIT FORLTS.
= -
@) I ! -
Rl I S
/ T — =

1l /

N

I
|INSTALL 1x100mm PVC HD ORANGE
| ELECTRICAL CONDUIT IN SHARED
TRENCH WITH LIGHTING CONDUIT BY

DEPOT RD

INSTALL NO. 8PIT WITH
"BCC TRAFFIC SIGNAL" LIDS.

GATEWAY M'WAY

ON RAMP TO

ll':' ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR
) |
- N J
N\ __ __ _ _/ 7/
_________ — L1 [
——— [j_ _________________
- T T
i -«
5 0 5 10 15 20 25 METRES
Lo | | | | |
SCALE 1: 250 (BEFORE REDUCTION)
SECURITY LABEL: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
" 1 : ISSUE DESCRIFTION DATE DRAWN AUTH. ISSUE DESCRIPTION DATE DRAWN AUTH. mﬁ: eR\/YeQ’\::ng?sDth;RQ/LB?Q;:nBIgg_émﬁgll (BCC) and the Department of Environment and Resource "',:‘-.'.:'. @ PROJECT TITLE DESIGN DESIGN CHECK
I y rOJ e C S I Ce 1 TENDER ISSUE 26/10/16 TA DK 28/10/16 Managﬁmentk (DERM) to entSLtJvre the accuracty oftt;ls tzgtta supplied byls(l:)?'tand NRll\/I,tBCC and N?’g'f":mfﬂy and nearmap::;a' ‘. DATE DATE
2 | FOR CONSTRUCTION 2100217 | TA  |DK 1010317 S%T!Emyr?frﬁiziéen’éﬁf%?m"%"ﬁ %:%rﬁgi_fﬁy;:nﬁu'ﬁaaﬁﬁ;ifﬁlcy&ﬁn'ng'v'i)tyh’oEﬁ"ir‘Efa?i?,:n_,sfhiféiﬁ;“y'jn _ﬁéénﬁéfc"ey)for “com - oK ocris | ss ocTs
MAlLING ADDRESS: ) all expenses, OS.SESl, lamages |n.CU INg ING |.|'e or consequential damage) and costs which may be Incurred as a y
H 1 H 3 CHANGED NOTES 08/08/17 TA result of data being inaccurate or incomplete in any way and for any reason. DRAWN DATE | DRAWING CHECK DATE
Brisbane City Courcil e GH —————— VAR B = i A i TS LAYOUT . oo
Green Square ?Azzzr;?;r:n?f(%rggmr:ngg(tj:x;;s;:rl?'e © P St e Copyright 2002 Webmap U PG RAD E STAG E 2 AUTHO ;? 7/ 4 P 4 - EFERENCE NO.
= 4 r /7 4
s i MUSTANG ST TO GATEWAY SHEET 9 OF 12 O~ -
. Paul's Terrace el CALE ORIG. SIZE
< L Fortitude Valley, Q 4006 :
el RAMPS & LEMKE RD D KRONING RPEQ 8582 1250 | Af
'Il:'elephqlne. 8;- gggz gggg PROJECT NUMBER / SHEET ISSUE
Dedicated to a better Brisbane acsimile: -
e-mail: cityprojects@brisbane.qld.gov.au Site No.: ==== 1 6031 1 / 1 81 0 3

File:— \\nas—smb\cd\Proj16\160311_telegraph_rd_stage_2_layout\CAD\drawings\ 1809 ITS DEPOT RD & QUINLAN ST SITE PLAN SHEET 8 OF 12.dwg

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - email attachments.pdf - Page Number: 20 of 36



LEMKERD & _

INSTALL NO. 4PIT WITH

"BCC TRAFFIC SIGNAL" LID.

INSTALL NO. 8PIT WITH

"BCC TRAFFIC SIGNAL" LIDS.

INSTALL 144CORE SMOF CABLE

p——d
—
—
e
p—
—

INSTALL 1x100mm PVC HD ORANGE
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT IN SHARED TRENCH {D
WITH ENERGEX RETICULATION CONDUIT

PROVIDED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR

IN 1x100mm PVC HD ORANGE
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT FOR I.T.S.

—_——
p——
—_—

\ Q N
\ “Z%, \\
\ ’70
\ <
\ 2
\ <«
| %
| %
\ 7
\ —
\ T T~
NP
4 ) A \ D
/X
|
|
/
/
N L — —

—
o
=
n
N N
\\ 2
N
~
~
B /
J

5 0 5 10 20 25
L | | | |
SCALE 1: 250 (BEFORE REDUCTION)
SECURITY LABEL: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
' " " ISSUE | DESCRIPTION DATE | DRAWN| AUTH. |[ISSUE | DESCRIPTION DATE | DRAWN | AUTH. | WAGERYANDCAOASTRALDATADISCLANER o Cerinentof Eitcentand Resrcs @ PROJECT TITLE DESIGN DESIGN CHECK
C I ty P rOJ e CtS Offl Ce 1 TENDER ISSUE 26/10/16 TA DK 28/10/16 Managlflementk (DERM) to ensure the accuracy of tgis dgta supplied by IB(;(ID and NRIIVI, BCC and NBht/JI.ijinftIy and n earmap :",‘5;5"0.' DATE DATE
2 | FOR CONSTRUCTION 210247 | TA DK 10/03117 para prpossand dsam all esponabiy and all ity (nling vihot iiaton, st i edigence) for .com DK 0CT16 SS 0CT"6
B . b C 't C . | MAILING ADDRESS: a;lseﬁp;n;aetsa, Loesl,stgesl, :zgnagtzs éiqctj;iing;r;;ﬁlre: 3r c:;sae%ufe;ntfl ;ia;:ge) and costs which may be incurred as a b=“:_'/—" RATN ATE DRAVING CHECK e
riIsbane ui ounci GPO Box 1434 3 CHANGED NOTES 08/08/17 TA sy 1 inacourale oriNcomplete n any way anc for any reason. GROD wepina, ' '
Y sstene Qi 401 K oo emere @ Qasco s €— 7| TELEGRAPHRD CORRIDOR ITS LAYOUT T ocTe 8 ocrs
Green Square Management (DERM): Cadastral Data ". Copyright 2002 Webmap U PG RAD E STAG E 2 M U STAN G S H E ET 1 O O F 1 2 AUTHORI %/M REFERENCE NO.
f South Tower DESIGN ACCEPTED ‘ :
505 St. Paul's T i
il O Fortitude Vaaﬁ]e; Qegggg ST TO GAT EWAY RAM PS & SCALE . ORIG. SIZE
iy 0 D. KRONING RPEQ 85 1:250 A1
PR Telephone: - 07- 3027 4749 LEMKE RD PROJECT NUMBER / SHEET ISSUE
Facsimil 07- 3334 0225
Dedicated to a better Brishane acsimile: -
e-mail: cityprojects@brisbane.qld.gov.au Site No.: ==== 1 603 1 1 / 1 8 1 1 3

File:— \\nas—smb\cd\Proj16\160311_telegraph_rd_stage_2_layout\CAD\drawings\ 1809 ITS DEPOT RD & QUINLAN ST SITE PLAN SHEET 8 OF 12.dwg

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - email attachments.pdf - Page Number: 21 of 36




=

- —
L

- —
e —

109

\ = A

1181 SNIOP
X\

'BCC TRAFFIC SIGNAL" LID \

INSTALL NO. 4PIT WITH
\

—_———————

INSTALL 144CORE & 12CORE SMOF CABLES IN 1x100mm

PVC HD ORANGE ELECTRICAL CONDUIT FOR I.T.S.

INSTALL NO. 4PIT WITH
"BCC TRAFFIC SIGNAL" LID.

N
=

i

RELOCATED VMS.
REFER TO STRUCTURAL
DRAWINGS FOR

JOINT 10

x VMS POINT OF

4SUPPLY-ENERGEX

PILLAR

FOOTING DESIGN

INSTALL NO. 8PIT (P3852) WITH
"BCC TRAFFIC SIGNAL" LIDS /

/
INSTALL 1x100mm PVC HD ORANGE
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT IN SHARED TRENCH
Z\ WITH ENERGEX RETICULATION CONDUIT

-3

PROVIDED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR

l
1

JOINS 1813

£
N 2
INSTALL 144CORE SMOF CABLE IN 1x100mm PVC HD {)
ORANGE ELECTRICAL CONDUIT FORI.T.S.
5 0 5 10 15 20 25
METRE
L | | | | | S
SCALE 1: 250 (BEFORE REDUCTION)
SECURITY LABEL: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
' ' ' ISSUE | DESCRIPTION DATE DRAWN AUTH. ISSUE | DESCRIPTION DATE DRAWN AUTH. mﬁ: eR\/YeQ’\::ng?sDtgl?;RQ/LB?Q;:nEIgﬁémﬁ; (BCC) and the Department of Environment and Resource ,'.:",";'. @ PROJECT TITLE DESIGN DESIGN CHECK
I y rOJ e C S I Ce 1 TENDER ISSUE 26/10/16 TA DK 28/10/16 Managﬁmentk (DERM) to entSLtJvre the accuracty oftt;is tzgtta supplied byll?!(l))?tand NRll\ll,tBCC and N'T’g-f":infﬂy and nearmap';:' ‘. DATE DATE
2 FOR CONSTRUC'“ON 21/02/1 7 TA DK 10/03/17 pﬁniculgr pur[}ose an%disclaim(e_all rlezpon§il(11i.|it3/c121nd all liability (ti‘ng:ll;;Jding w;tﬁlotétlir‘:]ztatiorl‘j, :abilitybin pegyzjlige‘;\cz) for -com - ’ DK OCT"] 6 SS OCT"] 6
. ) ) MAILING ADDRESS: all expenses, losses, damages (including indirect or consequential damage) and costs which may be incurred as a ]
Brisbane Clty Council GPOBox 143 | 3  |REMOVED CCTV FROM VMS. ADDED NOTES & J11/ 08/08/17 |  TA el bt acoutlecrcamplete 1 any ey and for ey eesen —l-'umm webmap TELEGRAPH RD CORRIDOR DRAWN DATE - DRAWING CHECK DATE
Brisbane Qld 4001 % Based on Data provided with permission of the —— Q a 5 C'o e g TA OCT'16 SS OCT'16
Department of Environment and Resource DIGITALGLOBE s U PG RAD E STAG E 2 |TS LAYO U T
Green Square Management (DERM): Cadastral Data ". ® DigitaIFlobe and Sinclair Kright Iexz The SN Aty professions Copyright 2002 Webmap AUTHORISED FO ? ) J / " REFERENCE NO.
i South T A/ C A ,
i MUSTANG ST TO GATEWAY SHEET 11 OF 12 A
i Fortitude Valley, Q 4006 .
SR RAMPS & LEMKE RD 0. ronING Reeassse) | 1250 | A
Telephqne: 07- 3027 4749 PROJECT NUMBER / SHEET ISSUE
Dedicated to a better Brisbane Facsimile:  07- 3334 0225
e-mail: cityprojects@brisbane.qld.gov.au Site No.: ==== 1 6031 1 / 1 81 2 3

File:— \\nas—smb\cd\Proj16\160311_telegraph_rd_stage_2_layout\CAD\drawings\ 1809 ITS DEPOT RD & QUINLAN ST SITE PLAN SHEET 8 OF 12.dwg

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - email attachments.pdf - Page Number: 22 of 36



J?

89 iy e LOR
(al 1o}
= =) - Ill
© o o
o O o o O
< <F | N~ oo O
23S %
Ik =
| 81 -
L= S <
1 2 Y I
- l = L :,_~ | |
. - Z ><3\ - - . - o o o d\ _ N L_Jl__ i “
[e]e)
[ o9 ] [ [°9 INSTALL 1x100mm PVC HD ORANGE .
o) N Y i (Y A A NG ELECTRICAL CONDUIT IN SHARED TRENCH (”)
WITH ENERGEX RETICULATION CONDUIT
LEMKE RD PROVIDED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR
> B / 6 INSTALL NO. 8PIT WITH
INSTALL NO. 4PIT WITH D LEMKE R "BCC TRAFFIC SIGNAL" LIDS. {D
INSTALL 1x100mm PVC HD ORANGE 'BCC TRAFFICSIGNAL'LID. =/
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT IN SHARED TRENCH M- @
WITH ENERGEX RETICULATION CONDUIT | - _ = |
PROVIDED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR . = —_—————————— <o \
fa) — - \?/ /\/_\ ) ' 5 5
G I - S, _ ” o e e - S ——— ——=m
— sade=T [ ) JATA (/. )
e \ ;——::‘Ij‘-—_-—;—-—=‘-—-—‘—<=-"“=i-—l——-=—_‘.L—:-’;:"' = ) | | T ° CONTROLLER JOINT10 @l
== — — — —— - — i " JOINT9IN " — -
' | NO. 8PIT (P3853) | |
| I I | | [ W
s A o L SANDGATE HAWKS D \ : | : |
— — | | |
= SANDGATE HAWKS SPORTING Gr SPORTING CLUB A
) CLUB CARPARK £ _ | |
pom ° INSTALL AND DIRECT 1x100mm PVC HD N
oo INSTALL 144CORE & 12CORE SMOF ORANGE ELECTRICAL CONDUIT FOR ‘
™ CABLES IN 1x100mm PVG HD ORANGE S T T T R R S R B P _ | T.S. INTO TRAFFIC SIGNAL ROUND PIT
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT FOR I.TS. | AR LOR
Co A O
! T R AR I {\
5 0 5 10 15 20 25

L] | | | | | METRES
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
I ro e C S I Ce 1 TENDER ISSUE 26/10/16 TA |DK 28/10/16 Management (DERM) to ensure the accuracy of this data supplied by BCC and NRM, BCC and NRM jointly and n earmap e ‘. DATE DATE
sevgrally make no repre§ent§tions or wananigs about it§ accuracy, relliabililty, con)pllele‘ness. orfuit‘ability for any cbm , ,
2 FOR CONSTRUCTION 21/02/17 TA DK 10/03/17 pﬁmcular pur[}ose anidlsclalrn(e_all rlezpon.5|l:j|.||tymand all liability (;n::l:dlng w;thot:jt ||m|1tat|or?, ::ablhtybm pegllge;ce) for . o ’ DK OCT16 | SS OCT"16
. . . MAILING ADDRESS: ? expenses, osisesi, ama:ges |rnicu r|rr]1g in |ire orvionsenquen ial ?mage and costs which may be incurred as a g}
Brisbane C|ty Council GPOBox1434 | 3  [UPDATED WITHNEW TRAFFIC SIGNALS.ADDED NOTES. | 08/08/17 |  TA g@( ot of data being Inaccurate or incomplete n any wy and orany ezson R webmap TELEGRAPH RD CORRIDOR DRAWN DATE | DRAWING CHECK DATE
Brisbane QId 4001 Based on Data provided with permission of the . Qasc‘o e — I TS LAYO U T TA OCT16 | SS 0OCT'16
Department of Environment and Resource DIGITALGLOBE opatls U PG RAD E STAG E 2
Green Square Management (DERM): Cadastral Data " ® DigitalGlobe and Sirclair Kright Moz Tie Spatal it professions Copyright 2002 Webmap S H E ET 1 2 O F 1 2 AUTHORISED ? B . REFERENCE NO.
i South Tower DESIGN ACCEPTED (! ’ ‘ ) “ § - 200436296
n 505 St. Paul's Terrace M U STAN G ST TO GATEWAY : ' SCALE ORIG. SIZE
— e e Fortitude Valley, Q 4006
UL b ’ 1:250 A1
BRlSBANEClTI\IrI RAMPS & LEMKE RD D. KRONING RPEQ 8552/
Teleph(_)ne: 07- 3027 4749 PROJECT NUMBER / SHEET ISSUE
Dedicated to a better Brisbane Facsimile:  07- 3334 0225

e-mail: cityprojects@brisbane.qld.gov.au Site No.: B81 01 1 6031 1 / 1 81 3 3

File:— \\nas—smb\cd\Proj16\160311_telegraph_rd_stage_2_layout\CAD\drawings\ 1809 ITS DEPOT RD & QUINLAN ST SITE PLAN SHEET 8 OF 12.dwg

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - email attachments.pdf - Page Number: 23 of 36




Sheet List Table
Sheet Number Sheet Title
1814 ITS SYSTEM SCHEMATIC DENHAM RD SHEET 1 OF 4
1815 ITS SYSTEM SCHEMATIC LEMKE RD SHEET 2 OF 4
CA2ES 1816 ITS SYSTEM SCHEMATIC VMS LEMKE RD SHEET 3 OF 4
144CORE SMOF CABLE TO JOINT J7 INSTALL MIC-7230-PW5 RUGGEDIZED 1826 ITS SYSTEM SCHEMATIC CCTV LEMKE RD SHEET 4 OF 4
IN TELEGRAPH RD & LEMKE RD FHD-DAY CAMERA OUTDOOR DN PTZ
UNIVERSAL1.5m CAMERA OUTREACH,
REFER TO BSD - 4129 FOR
B0394 - TELEGRAPH RD & DENHAM RD, BRACKEN RIDGE TOPHAT (BY SIGNAL CONTRACTOR) FABRICATION DETAILS
DISCONNECT HEATERS BEFORE
24CORE SMOF CABLE TO JOINT J6 - INSTALLING CAMERA. REFER TO
POOL COMPLEX FIST GCO2 U/G LV RATED CAT6 CABLE SHEET NO.160311/1806 FOR LOCATION
(FUTURE BY OTHERS) P1-P2 24FOBOT 1RU BELDON 'DATA TUFF' or Approved Equal OF CAMERA
SM FULLY
12CORE SMOF LOADED 4/5
CABLE P1 ELV —
¥
G652d FIBRE ELV )
PATCH LEAD /N 2.5mm" 2Core +
SCALC i zommE MAJOR MATERIAL
144CORE SMOF CABLE TO JOINT J5 P1 oo UTP CAT5 T%;‘A\Kg%g%/& ITEM MODEL NUMBER TOTAL
IN TELEGRAPH RD & MUSTANG RD. PATCH LEAD X-310-24] MIC-7230-PW5 RUGGEDIZED FHD-DAY CAMERA OUTDOOR DN PTZ (ORDER NUMBER:
REFER TO TELEGRAPH RD STAGE Naop iy REMOTE RESET TRIDONIC BOSCH MIC [P STARLIGHT 7000 HD MIC-7230-PW5) L
1B I.T.S. DRAWINGS P2X UNIT
(WITH 1 x SFP) CCTV ADAPTER BRACKET (BOSCH) MIC-DCA-HW WHITE HINGED DCA BRACKET 1
P1X % TRAFFIC CAMERA MOUNTING OPTIONS UNIVERSAL 1.5m CAMERA OUTREACH, REFER TO BSD - 4129 FOR FABRICATION DETAILS 1
ELV /\ ELV LV 24 VAC TRANSFORMER TRIDONIC AT 24 100VA DINRAIL MOUNT 1
N.C
G652d FIBRE PATCH LEAD LC to SCA, 1m 1
UTP CAT5 ELV
PATCH LEAD UTP CAT5 PATCH LEADs RJ45 - RJ45 1
CISCO INDUSTRIAL NETWORK SWITCH CISCO IE-2000U-4TS-G-B 1
L] [é;] —
= SMALL FORM PLUGGABLE TRANCEIVER MODULE (SFP) CISCO COMPATIBLE 1000BASE-BX-U SINGLE FIBRE GIGABIT ETHERNET 1
ELV
C(()ELYTE'/SCNT%R) SMALL FORM PLUGGABLE TRANCEIVER MODULE (SFP) CISCO COMPATIBLE 1000BASE-BX-D SINGLE FIBRE GIGABIT ETHERNET 1
TIC UNIT =LY PROTECTIVE DEVICE MCB 6A, 6KA, 230VAC, TYPE C 2
BY SIGNAL 24VDC |.T.S. ELECTRICAL
C(()NTRACTOR) ELV WEIDMULLER LV Lv CONTROL BOARD FOBOT 1RU SM FULLY LOADED TYCO RTCIGS-SCA-24-FS-A24-1RU 1
24 VDC POWER SUPPLY UNIT (PSU) WEIDMULLER CP M SNT 120W 24VDC 5A 1
PROTECTIVE DEVICES (2 x MCBs 6A, 6KA, 230VAC
y I0, ’ 5A, 230VAC, HRC CARTRIDGE SK TYPE OR EQUIVALENT
CURVE C) FOR CCTV AND SWITCH TO BE FUSE LINK ’ ’ Q 3
INSTALLED IN'l.T.S. ELECTRICAL CONTROL BOARD' WEB ENABLED PROGRAMMABLE CONTROLLER X-310-241 REMOTE RESET UNIT 1
WITH CLEAR LABELS
RELAY FINDER RELAY & BASE 24VDC 2
SE%XLSCLA'\NB’EE (BYSIGNAL | LV
D89-DB25 CONTRACTOR)
(BY SIGNAL CONTRACTOR)
MAIN SWITCHBOARD CABLE SCHEDULE
INCORPORATING
. CJIITCSOE&R PRD%I/EK{:‘;'SVE LOCATION CABLE SIZE CABLE TYPE LENGTH REMARKS
(BY SIGNAL (BY SIGNAL CONTRACTOR) U/G LV RATED CAT6 CABLE
LV MULTICORE CONTRACTOR) CAMERA TO TOPHAT CATS DATA CONTROL 60m BELDON 'DATA TUFF' OR APPROVED EQUAL
SIGNAL CABLE >
(BY SIGNAL CAMERA TO TOPHAT MINI2M5LrJnI\ﬁIn g.g;nénT :C + POWER 60m FAULT LOOP IMPEIEAASI\ISCEED& VOLTAGE DROP
CONTRACTOR) B0394 - TELEGRAPH RD & DENHAM RD, BRACKEN RIDGE TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONTROLLER (BY SIGNAL CONTRACTOR) :
TOPHAT MINIMUM 2.5mm? 2C + POWER om FAULT LOOP IMPEDANCE & VOLTAGE DROP
2.5mm? EARTH PASSED
BCC- FIELD SERVICES (F.S.) TO PROVIDE AND COMMISSION BCC I.T.S. NETWORK EQUIPMENT (E.G. ALL NETWORK SWITCHES SFPs, 12CORE SMOF CABLE. 0S2
FIBRE OPTIC PATCH LEADS). FIST GCO2 TO TOPHAT G652d LOOSE TUB,E AFL OR APPROVED EQUAL 40m NA
THE PRINCIPAL CONTRACTOR SHALL ENGAGE, CO-ORDINATE WITH AND MANAGE BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL'S FILED SERVICES (F.S.),
CONTACT MANAGER TRAFFIC NETWORK SERVICES (T.N.S,) ON 07 3403 8888 TO CONFIGURE, SET TO WORK AND COMMISSION THE
|.T.S. NETWORK. THE PRINCIPAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AN UPDATE TO THE PROGRAM OF WORKS (AT REGULAR INTERVALS),
AND PROVIDE 10 WEEKS NOTICE TO F.S. OF WHEN THE 1.7.S. NETWORK WILL BE COMMISSIONED.
ITEM IP ADDRESS SUBNET MASK GATEWAY
B0394 TIC UNIT BY BCC FIELD SERVICES BY BCC FIELD SERVICES BY BCC FIELD SERVICES
B0394 CISCO INDUSTRIAL
NETWORK SWITCH BY BCC FIELD SERVICES BY BCC FIELD SERVICES BY BCC FIELD SERVICES
CA259 CCTV CAMERA BY BCC FIELD SERVICES BY BCC FIELD SERVICES BY BCC FIELD SERVICES
B0394 X'3105,\1E|'\TAOTE RESET BY BCC FIELD SERVICES BY BCC FIELD SERVICES BY BCC FIELD SERVICES
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144CORE SMOF CABLE TO JOINT J8 BCC
DEMARCATION PIT IN TELEGRAPH RD &

DEPOT RD
CA260
B8093 - TELEGRAPH RD & LEMKE RD, BRACKEN RIDGE TOPHAT (BY SIGNAL CONTRACTOR) INSTALL MIC-7230-PW5 RUGGEDIZED
FHD-DAY CAMERA OUTDOOR DN PTZ
JOINT J7 - UNIVERSAL1.5m CAMERA OUTREACH,
FIST GCO2 REFER TO BSD - 4129 FOR MAJOR MATERIAL
AFOBOT 1R FABRICATION DETAILS
P1-P2 ITEM MODEL NUMBER TOTAL
SM FULLY
J1SI4NCTOJ§EINS¥€LFEE’£LPE|_IT£D 1202§E|_SEMOF LOADED DISCONNECT HEATERS BEFORE S0SCH MIC P STARLIGHT 7000 Ho MIC-7230-PW5 RUGGEDIZED FHD-DAY CAMERA OUTDOOR DN PTZ (ORDER NUMBER: 1
& DENHAM RD P1 INSTALLING CAMERA. REFER TO MIC-7230-PW5)
U/G LV RATED CAT6 CABLE SHLEOEJ A’\;%:\?g‘? gj\fﬂogRi\OR CCTV ADAPTER BRACKET (BOSCH) MIC-DCA-HW WHITE HINGED DCA BRACKET 1
BELDON 'DATA TUFF' or Approved Equal
G652d FIBRE TRAFFIC CAMERA MOUNTING OPTIONS UNIVERSAL 1.5m CAMERA OUTREACH, REFER TO BSD - 4129 FOR FABRICATION DETAILS 1
PATCH LEAD
SCA-LC 4/5 24 VAC TRANSFORMER TRIDONIC AT 24 100VA DINRAIL MOUNT 1
COIL
144CORE SMOF CABLE ELV 2 ELV G652d FIBRE PATCH LEAD LC to SCA, 1m 1
TO JOINT J9 - LEMKE RD P1 P3X UTP CAT5 /\ 2.5mm? 2Core + UTP CAT5 PATCH LEADs RJ45 - RJ45 1
PED CROSSING B8101 NC 2
PATCH LEAD X-310-241 2.5mm? E
CISCO INDUSTRIAL REMOTE RESET CISCO INDUSTRIAL NETWORK SWITCH CISCO IE-2000U-4TS-G-B 1
NETWORK SWITCH |- o
(WITH 1 x SFP) UNIT SMALL FORM PLUGGABLE TRANCEIVER MODULE (SFP) CISCO COMPATIBLE 1000BASE-BX-U SINGLE FIBRE GIGABIT ETHERNET 1
P1X % ELV SMALL FORM PLUGGABLE TRANCEIVER MODULE (SFP) CISCO COMPATIBLE 1000BASE-BX-D SINGLE FIBRE GIGABIT ETHERNET 1
PROTECTIVE DEVICE MCB 6A, 6KA, 230VAC, TYPE C 2
ELY /N =LY 24 VAC 100VA
: TRANSFORMER FOBOT 1RU SM FULLY LOADED TYCO RTCIGS-SCA-24-FS-A24-1RU 1
PXIEI—?E/?D ELV TRIDONIC 24 VDC POWER SUPPLY UNIT (PSU) WEIDMULLER CP M SNT 120W 24VDC 5A 1
LV FUSE LINK 5A, 230VAC, HRC CARTRIDGE SK TYPE OR EQUIVALENT 3
L]
WEB ENABLED PROGRAMMABLE CONTROLLER X-310-241 REMOTE RESET UNIT 1
ELV (BY SIGNAL RELAY FINDER RELAY & BASE 24VDC 2
ELV CONTRACTOR)
(BT\'(%%N,\&L 24 VDC |.T.S. ELECTRICAL
CONTRACTOR) | ELV | WEIDMULLER v [ SONTROLEOARD CABLE SCHEDULE
PROTECTIVE DEVICES (2 x MCBs 6A, 6KA, 230VAC, CURVE C) LOCATION CABLE SIZE CABLE TYPE LENGTH REMARKS
FOR CCTV AND SWITCH TO BE INSTALLED IN'I.T.S.
ELECTRICAL CONTROL BOARD' WITH CLEAR LABELS CAMERA TO TOPHAT CATS DATA CONTROL som BELDONl'JIZ/)i TLX Tle\FTFE% EAA]EPCR,%E\E/LEED ounL
SCATS LINK MINIMUM 2.5mm? 2C + FAULT LOOP IMPEDANCE & VOLTAGE DROP
SERIAL CABLE (BYSIGNAL | LV CAMERA TO TOPHAT 05 ? EARTH POWER 60m DASSED
D&g-DB25 CONTRACTOR) < MINIMUM 2.5mm? 2C FAULT LOOP IMPEDANCE & VOLTAGE DROP
. +
(BY SIGNAL CONTRACTOR) TOPHAT 2 S’ EARTH POWER 2m PASSED
MAIN SWITCHBOARD INCORPORATING 12CORE SMOF CABLE, 0S2
CONTROLLER (BY SIGNAL CONTRACTOR)
(BY SIGNAL
LV MULTICORE CONTRACTOR)
SIGNAL CABLE IP NETWORK ADDRESSING
(BY SIGNAL
CONTRACTOR) B8093 - TELEGRAPH RD & LEMKE RD, BRACKEN RIDGE TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONTROLLER (BY SIGNAL CONTRACTOR) ITEM IP ADDRESS SUBNET MASK GATEWAY
BCC- FIELD SERVICES (F.S.) TO PROVIDE AND COMMISSION BCC I.7.S. NETWORK EQUIPMENT (E.G. ALL NETWORK SWITCHES B8093 TIC UNIT BY BCC FIELD SERVICES BY BCC FIELD SERVICES BY BCC FIELD SERVICES
SFPs, FIBRE OPTIC PATCH LEADS). BaoﬁgT%%C&'g\?vasgﬁ'AL BY BCC FIELD SERVICES BY BCC FIELD SERVICES BY BCC FIELD SERVICES
THE PRINCIPAL CONTRACTOR SHALL ENGAGE, CO-ORDINATE WITH AND MANAGE BRISBANE CITY COUNCIL'S FILED SERVICES
(F.S.), CONTACT MANAGER TRAFFIC NETWORK SERVICES (T.N.S,) ON 07 3403 8888 TO CONFIGURE, SET TO WORK AND CA260 CCTV CAMERA BY BCC FIELD SERVICES BY BCC FIELD SERVICES BY BCC FIELD SERVICES
COMMISSION THE I.T.S. NETWORK. THE PRINCIPAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AN UPDATE TO THE PROGRAM OF WORKS 58093 X-310 REMOTE RESET
(AT REGULAR INTERVALS), AND PROVIDE 10 WEEKS NOTICE TO F.S. OF WHEN THE I.T.S. NETWORK WILL BE COMMISSIONED. UNIT BY BCC FIELD SERVICES BY BCC FIELD SERVICES BY BCC FIELD SERVICES
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JOINT J10 IN P3852 - VMS
FIBRE CHANNEL JOINT 140001
(BY TMR)

12CORE SMOF
TO JOINT J9IN 4CORE MILSPEC BY TWR)
TELEGRAPH RD & PED SMOF CABLE
CROSSING B8101 BY TVR) -
G652d FIBRE
PATCH LEAD
SCA-LC
(BY TMR)
MAJOR MATERIAL (é\’(‘ %';';) INDUSTRIAL NETWORK
B SWITCH ELV
ITEM MODEL NUMBER TOTAL (BY TMR) (BY TMR)
G562d FIBRE PATCH LEAD (FOR TMR) LC to SCA, 1m 1 UTP CAT5 | PX
PATCH LEAD
DIN RAIL MOUNT 6PORT FOBOT (FOR TMR) BY TMR 1 By TVR
( ) NETWORK
INDUSTRIAL NETWORK SWITCH (FOR TMR) BY TMR 1 SWITCH PSU
SMALL FORM PLUGGABLE TRANCEIVER MODULE (SFP) BV TUR 1 (BY TMR)
FOR INDUSTRIAL NETWORK SWITCH (FOR TMR)
POINT OF SUPPLY -
NETWORK SWITCH PSU (FOR TMR BY TMR 1 Lv Lv
( ) MIN 16mm?2C + 6mm? EARTH ENERGEX PILLAR
UTP CAT5 PATCH LEAD (FOR TMR) BY TMR 1 (BY TMR)
VMS NOTES:
1. LABEL FIBRE CHANNEL JOINT AS PER ABOVE CLEARLY FOR FUTURE REFERENCE.
2. VMS FIELD CABINET AND EQUIPMENT IS EXISTING AT LOCATION AS PER SHOWN ON SHEET NO.160311/1812.
CABLE SCHEDULE
LOCATION CABLE SIZE CABLE TYPE LENGTH REMARKS 3. PRINCIPAL CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE AND STORE VMS IN THE NOMINATED TMR DEPOT,
2 2
POINT OF SUF(’%E TrﬁAFE;ELD CABINET | MIN 16mm(BZ$T+M6F;’;m EARTH POWER 40m EAULT LOOP IMPEDANCE & VOLTAGE DROP PASSED 4. PRINCIPAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE NEW VMS FOOTING IN THE LOCATION SHOWN ON SITE PLAN 1812. REFER TO STRUCTURAL FOOTING DESIGN FOR FURTHER DETAILS.
MIN 2.5mm? 2C + 2.5mm? EARTH
INSIDE FIELD CABINET (FOR TMR) mm o TMR)mm POWER om EAULT LOOP IMPEDANCE & VOLTAGE DROP PASSED 5. VMS CONTROL EQUIPMENT IS EXISTING WITHIN THE FIELD CABINET.
FIST GCO2 TO VMS FIBRE CHANNEL 12C0RE SMOF CABLE, 052 | \ci o APPROVED EQUAL om " 6. TMRTO PROVIDE TO THE PRINCIPAL CONTRACTOR A FULLY CONFIGURED NETWORK SWITCH (COMPLETE WITH SFP) AND POWER SUPPLY READY TO PLUG INTO THE FIBRE NETWORK.
JOINT 140001 (G652d LOOSE TUBE
7. TMR TO RE-SET TO WORK AND RE-COMMISSION VARIABLE MESSAGE SIGN AND FULLY TEST THE VMS AND THE TMR NETWORK CONNECTION.
VMS FIBRE CHANNEL JOINT 140001 T0 | *CORE MILSPEC SMOF CABLE,
FIELD CABINET (FOR TMR) 0S2 G652d LOOSE TUBE | AFL OR APPROVED EQUAL 35m NA
(BY TMR)
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START POINT OF STAGE 2

JOINT J6 - BCC JOINT.
TELEGRAPH RD & DENHAM RD
FIST GCO2-BC-6-NV

144¢ 0S2

24CORE SMOF CABLE TO
POOL COMPLEX
(FUTURE BY OTHERS)

Sheet List Table

Sheet Number Sheet Title

1817 ITS TELECOMUNICATION SCHEMATIC SHEET 1 OF 9

1818 ITS SPLICING TELEGRAPH RD GA SHEET 2 OF 9

1819 ITS SPLICING LINKFIELD LACEY JOINT J2 SHEET 3 OF 9

1820 ITS SPLICING MUSTANG RD JOINT J5 SHEET 4 OF 9

1821 ITS SPLICING DENHAM RD JOINT J6 SHEET 5 OF 9

1822 ITS SPLICING LEMKE JOINT J7 SHEET 6 OF 9

1823 ITS SPLICING DEPOT RD JOINT J8 SHEET 7 OF 9

1824 ITS SPLICING LEMKE VMS JOINT J10 SHEET 8 OF 9

1825 ITS SPLICING LEMKE RD JOINT J9 SHEET 9 OF 9

) JOINT J8 - BCC JOINT.
JOINT J7 - BCC JOINT. TELEGRAPH RD & DEPOT RD
TELEGRAPH RD & LEMKE RD ST GCO2.BC ANV
FIST GCO2-BE-6-NV -BL-0-
144¢ 0S2 144c 0S2
144¢ 082 190 082
TO B8093
TELEGRAPH RD &
LEMKE RD TSC
JOINT J10 IN P3852 -
VMS FIBRE CHANNEL
JOINT 140001
LEMKE RD VMS
4c MILSPEC 0S2 FIBRE TAIL
12¢ 0S2
144¢ 0S2
JOINT J9 IN P3853 - BCC JOINT.
LEMKE RD PED CROSSING
FIST GCO2-BC-6-NV
12¢ OS2

B8101 TOPHAT

FIBRE TAIL
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EX | S T | N G EXISTING EXISTING
] FOBOT
FOBOT 2- ] ;
B0325 LINKFIELD RD b fsBOFj}SCNK?EERR‘\SDRG% _——————————
48c
EXISTING FIBRE CABLE EXISTING EXISTIBNG
(E)
= FOBOT 2
FOBOT 1 - = FOBOT 12¢ 0S2 FOBOT 12¢ 0S2
B0325 LINKFIELDRD | 4 = B0327 TELEGRAPH RD ngf; g%&fﬁg%’* FIBRE CABLE B8081TELEGRAPH RD & FIBRE CABLE
; % LINKFIELD RD 120082 (5] MUSTANG RD )
FgBRE CABLE =
=) FIBRE CABLE
(E)
JOINT J1 - BCC DEMARCATION JOINT N 1 JOINT J5 - BCC JOINT
J AMP ( JOINT J3 - BCC JOINT JOINT J4 - BCC JOINT '
Rk ONRAMP (INBOUND) & LINKFIELD RD LINKFIELD RD & LACEY RD LINKFIELD RD & TELEGRAPH RD TELEGRAPH RD & NORRIS RD LEE SR R 8 IS TANG RO
- TRV E) FIST GCO2-FD-6-NV (E) FIST GCO2-FD-6-NV (E) FIST GCO2-FD-6-NV (E) V&)
144¢ 082 (E) 144¢ 0S2 (E) 144¢ 0S2 (E) 144¢ 0S2 (E) 144¢ 082 (E) 144¢ 0S2 (E) 144¢ OS2 (E) 144¢ 0S2 (E)
RESERVED RESERVED
TMR FUTURE TO
ALLOCATION GATEWAY
FUTURE TMR = FUTURE TMR
ALLOCATION = ALLOCATION
FO1067 / 144 SMOF TO
P5163 JOINT1
LINKFIELD &
CARSELDINE RD
(E)
Y o S ARE PINAROO CEMETARY CORPORAT
REE =
A :
R @__
5 FOBOT2-
TReRR FOM13-24THR
® CABLE TO
CS794
(E) f
PROPOSED
= FOBOT
PROPOSED FOBOT 2- — )
B0325 LINKFIELDRD | & gSB%SCNK%ER}‘%‘SD%DE
& LACEY RD = PLAZA
= 12005 PROPOSED
48¢ 082 FIBRE CABLE PROPOSED
- FIBRE CABLE (E) PROPOSED
FOBOT 1 - = ® FOBOT osoT FOBOT FoBoT FOBOT PROPOSED
B0325 LINKFIELDRD | = B0327 TELEGRAPH RD B0337 TELEGRAPH BB08I1TELEGRAPH RD & B0394 TELEGRAPH RD & B8093 TELEGRAPH RD &
& LACEY RD ] ; & LINKFIELD RD o RD & NORRIS RD MUSTANG RD 126 02 ENHAM R LEMKE RD
E 126052 FIBRE CABLE 126 0S2 FIBRE
FIBRE CABLE = ©® 1208 120 052 FIBRE
€ FIBRE CABLE CABLE
(E)
CBCCDEMARCATIONJONT. | T omromceome (N0 e | 5- .
JOINT J1 - BCC DEMARCATION JOINT JOINT J5 - BCC JOINT JOINT J6 - BCC JOINT. JOINT J7 - BCC JOINT. .
GYMPIE ARTERIAL ONRAMP (INBOUND) & LINKFIELD RD ﬁ%‘ag‘éfﬁgg SN o | JOINT B BCCIONT. o e N s ro TELEGRAPH RD & MUSTANG RD TELEGRAPH RD & DENFAW RO I TELEGRAPH RD & LEMKE RD Il TELEGRAPH KD & DEPOT RD
6 2-FD-6-| ) -BC-6-| FIST 2-BE-6-NV -BC-6-!
FIST GCO2-FD-6-NV (E) FIST GCO2-FD-6-NV (E) FIST GCO2-FD-6NV (E) FIST GCO2-FD-6-NV (E) FIST GCO2-FD-6-NV (E) IST GCO2-BE-6 FIST GCO2-BC-6-NV
START POINT OF STAGE 2
144¢ 082 (E) 144¢ 0S2 (E) 144¢ 0S2 (E) 144¢ 0S2 (E) 144¢ 0S2 (E) 144¢ 0S2 (E) 144¢ OS2 (E) 144¢ 0S2 (E) 144¢ 02 144¢ 082 144c 0S2 144c 0S2 144c 0S2 144c 0S2
RESERVED RESERVED
TMR FUTURE TO
ALLOCATION — GATEWAY
FUTURE TMR — == FUTURE TMR
ALLOCATION — —_— = ALLOCATION

FO1067/144 SMOF TO
P5163 JOINT1
LINKFIELD RD &
CARSELDINE RD = = =——~»————————————————————

(E)

IIIL

Y SPARE PINAROO CEMETARY CORPORAT
PINAROO CEMETARY
REE
REE
R
R

i

FO735-TO FOBOT2-
TMR PIT 305 FO1113-24-TMR
] CABLE TO

CS794

E)

USE A QUALIFIED FIBRE SPLICING CONTRACTOR MAY RESULT IN THE CONTRACTOR HAVING TO RE-SPLICE THE

COPY OF THE FIBRE SPLICER'S QUALIFICATION SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH THE FIBRE TEST RESULTS. FAILURE TO
FIBRE OPTIC JOINTS USING A QUALIFIED FIBRE SPLICING CONTRACTOR (AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE). :)

WHERE FIBRE OPTIC CABLING IS PRESENT WITHIN THE TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONTROLLER OR TOPHAT, THIS CABLE
CARRIES LIVE TRAFFIC. CONTACT ASSET MANAGEMENT BRANCH, D.F.I.M. - DUCT AND FIBRE INFRASTRUCTURE
(CONTACT PRINCIPAL ENGINEER ON 07 3403 8888) PRIOR TO THE INSTALLATION OF THE 144CORE FIBRE TO
PRODUCE A RISK AND CHANGE MANAGEMENT PLAN UNDER D.F.I.M. ADVICE FOR THE CUTOVER OF THE SERVICES

144¢ 082
BCC NO. 8PIT - P3852
JOINT J10 IN P3852 -
VMS FIBRE CHANNEL
JOINT 140001
FOBOT
LEMKE RD
VMS
4c 082
MILSPEC
FIBRE
CABLE
12¢ 082
FIBRE
CABLE
144c 082

FIBRE SPLICING NOTES
. FIBRE SPLICING SHALL BE COMPLETED USING A QUALIFIED FIBRE SPLICING CONTRACTOR. WHERE A TRAINEE IS
BEING USED, THE TRAINEE SHALL BE DIRECTLY SUPERVISED BY THE QUALIFIED FIBRE SPLICING CONTRACTOR. A

TO THE NEW BACKBONE FIBRE CABLE. THE CONTRACTOR NEEDS TO GIVE A 6 WEEK'S WINDOW FOR CHANGES SO i “““““H ““““““ “““H““ ““““““ “H“N
THAT SERVICES CAN BE ACCOMMODATED. REFER TO PSS 9400 ITEM 9404.02S FOR FURTHER INFORMATION. é

LEMKE RD PED CROSSING
FIST GCO2-BC-6-NV

A NANANANNAANAN AN A NS
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Colin W Otto

From: le Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal idmielectric.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2019 8:46 AM

Subject: Mi Electric

Hi All,

For any current projects or future works, contact projects@mielectric.com.au

Regards

Regards,
' | ITS Project Manager
= | [@mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au

39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

—
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Colin W Otto

From: e Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personal idmielectric.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 11:14 AM

To: Colin W Otto

Subject: Lemke VMS

Hey Colin,

FYI, we have updated the as cons as per defect B. These have been placed in the cabinet. The pits have also been
cleaned and sealed as per defect C.

Let me know If there is anything else | can help with.

Regards
Regards,
ITS Project Manager
= | mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au

39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street,/Norville QLD 4670

= i
. ..o Enso 90
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Colin W Otto

From: ie Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personal i@ mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 1:10 PM

To: Colin W Otto

Subject: Joint Flash Testing

Attachments: TE Closure Flash Test Guidelines V1.0.pdf
Hey Colin,

Thought you might have use for the attached. This is the pressure testing procedure from Tyco for all
joints.

Regards
Regards,
ITS Project Manager
a (@mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, NowillesxQLD 4670

“_-“' L
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Colin W Otto

From: Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal information
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 3:27 PM

To: Osman Sivac; Colin W Otto

Cc: Chris L Mason

Subject: Re: Lemke VMS

Thanks Guys,

Regards.

) [ ITS Project Manager
a | @mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QB 4670

From: Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 3:00 PM

To Colin W Otto

Cc: Chris L Mason

Subject: RE: Lemke VMS

Comms established today ,VMS operational on STREAMS.

From!: @mielectric.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 1:59 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Chris L Mason <Chris.L.Mason@tmr.gld.gov.au>;/&sman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Lemke VMS

Hey Colin,
Let me know if you need any help.

Regards

Regards,
ITS Project Majrager
a2 @miélectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 1:48 PM

To:

Cc: Chris L Mason; Osman Sivac

Subject: RE: Lemke VMS

We haven’t connected the VMS to STREAMS yet. Looking at the link loss results you sent me, | need 2 x 5db
attenuators installed at one end of the link. Osman is chasing some up now. Once installed, | will let you know that
we are ready to commission the VMS.

Cheers,

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 4 of 101



Col

From:ie Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal i@ mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 12:01 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Lemke VMS

Hey Colin,

Are we able to meet onsite sometime this week to go through the paper work for the VMS?

Regards

Regards,

Chris Valle | ITS Project Manager

= (@mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au

39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QZD) 4670

Enso 90
CTRFTIFI
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may cantain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may e protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s}itwas

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorisad way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose; distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was/sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediatély;,destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copiesctiit from your computer
system. Any right which the sender iijay-have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality-attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that migtake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,
or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was
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intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one
is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print
or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

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

From: ie Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal i@mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 1:59 PM

To: Colin W Otto

Cc: Chris L Mason; Osman Sivac

Subject: Re: Lemke VMS

Hey Colin,

Let me know if you need any help.

Regards
Regards,
_ | ITS Project Manager
= | mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au

39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, NotvillesxQLD 4670

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 1:48 PM

To:

Cc: Chris L Mason; Osman Sivac

Subject: RE: Lemke VMS

We haven’t connected the VMS to STREAMS yet. Looking(ai'the link loss results you sent me, | need 2 x 5db
attenuators installed at one end of the link. Osman is cfiasing some up now. Once installed, | will let you know that
we are ready to commission the VMS.

Cheers,
Col

From: @mielectric.cofmziau>
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 12:01 Pl

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gid)gov.au>
Subject: Lemke VMS

Hey Colin,
Are we able to meet onsite sometime this week to go through the paper work for the VMS?

Regards
Regards,
ITS Project Manager
a @mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 7 of 101
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
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interferencegy
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily refleci’the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Reads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastrycture.
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Colin W Otto

From: se Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personal i@mielectric.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 12:03 PM

To: Colin W Otto

Subject: Re: Lemke VMS

Attachments: PDF Results Cores 1 to 4.pdf; VMSVMSM21930011310.sor;

VMSVMSM21930011550.sor; VMSVMSM21930021310.sor;
VMSVMSM21930021550.sor; VMSVMSM21930031310.sor;
VMSVMSM21930031550.sor; VMSVMSM21930041310.sor;
VMSVMSM21930041550.sor

Hey Colin,
Please see remaining results OTDR.

Regards

Regards,
ITS Project Manager
a [@mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.ad
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Ztreet, Norville QLD 4670

From

Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 1:15 PM
To: Colin W Otto

Subject: Re: Lemke VMS

Hi Colin,
Sorry i forgot to include the report.
See attached.

Regards

Regards,
|ITS Project Managey
= | miglectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatald QEE74207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

From:

Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 11:45 AM
To: Colin W Otto

Subject: Re: Lemke VMS

Hey Colin,

Please see attached LSPM and VIP results from yesterday. | am awaiting OTDR results still from Stowe.

Regards,

1
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4 Part 4 5.6 PerqlTS Project Manager

mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 4:04 PM

To: Chris Valle

Subject: RE: Lemke VMS

Thanks, that’s great. Appreciate your help.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000

P: (07) 30665638
M

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From:| | mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 4:04 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Lemke VMS

Hey Colin,

Yes, we plugged in just at the VMS only. As M2193 is/ieoped back still.

Regards,
ITS Proiect Manager

o

= @mielectric.com.au | Wwww.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 /~+38 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld-govzau>
Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 3:43 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Lemke VMS

Thanks mate. Are you saying you cannected the patch leads between FOBOT and TMR switch at VMS?

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
M.

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From:| @mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 3:42 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Lemke VMS

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 10 of 101



Hey Colin,

Fibre connectivity has been completed today and all 4 cores tested. The patch at the VMS was plugged
into the cores to line up with M2193. | will have the results to you by COB Monday.

Please let me know if you require anything else.

Regards,
4 Part 4 5.6 PersITS Project Manager
a | [@mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au

39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legatly
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protécted by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way!{ No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute; print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to.vou by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destray gny hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it frém your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have uniier copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attach&d)to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure thztthis email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication probléms (including incompatibility with
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

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 11 of 101



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

From: le Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal i@mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 12:01 PM

To: Colin W Otto

Subject: Lemke VMS

Hey Colin,

Are we able to meet onsite sometime this week to go through the paper work for the VMS?

Regards
Regards,
) |ITS Project Manager
@ @mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QL.D 4670
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Colin W Otto

From: e Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personal {@mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 1:15 PM

To: Colin W Otto

Subject: Re: Lemke VMS

Attachments: Lemke VMS to M2193 Loss Report.pdf

Hi Colin,

Sorry i forgot to include the report.

See attached.

Regards
Regards,
_ | ITS Project Manager
a | [@mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au

39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, NorVille QLD 4670

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
a | mielectriscém.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207/()Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2012/4:04 PM

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

M:
E: colin.w.otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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From:e Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal i@mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 4:04 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Lemke VMS

Hey Colin,

Yes, we plugged in just at the VMS only. As M2193 is looped back still.

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

To!

Subject: RE: Lemke VMS

Thanks mate. Are you saying you connected the patch leads between FOBOT ari¢t TMR switch at VMS?

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region / Brisane Qffice
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M:
E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From; @mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 3:42 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov:au>
Subject: Lemke VMS

Hey Colin,

Fibre connectivity has been comgl&ted today and all 4 cores tested. The patch at the VMS was plugged
into the cores to line up with M2193. | will have the results to you by COB Monday.

Please let me know if you‘réquire anything else.

Regards,
ITS Project Manager
2 {@mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
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
privileged, confidential or private inforimation and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you/are-the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if youuse-i¥in an authorised way. No one

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

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 16 of 101



opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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Colin W Otto

From: e Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal (@mielectric.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 11:46 AM

To: Colin W Otto

Subject: Re: Lemke VMS

Attachments: _M2193 to LEMKE VMS_PORT9-10.pdf; “M2193 to LEMKE VMS_PORT9.olts; "M2193
to LEMKE VMS_PORT11-12.pdf; M2193 to LEMKE VMS_PORT9.cmax2; M2193 to
LEMKE VMS_PORT9.pdf; M2193 to LEMKE VMS_PORT10.cmax2; M2193 to LEMKE
VMS_PORT10.pdf; M2193 to LEMKE VMS_PORT11.cmax2; M2193 to LEMKE
VMS_PORT11.pdf; M2193 to LEMKE VMS_PORT12.cmax2; M2193 to LEMKE
VMS_PORT12.pdf

Hey Colin,

Please see attached LSPM and VIP results from yesterday. | am awaiting£2TRR results still from Stowe.

Regards,
ITS Project Manager
a @mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric gonmsau
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise’Street, Norville QLD 4670

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
Program Delivery & Operations | Departmeintcf Transport and Main Roads

Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane QI¢-4000
P: (07) 30665638
M.

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: @mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 4:04 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Lemke VMS

Hey Colin,
Yes, we plugged in just at the VMS only. As M2193 is looped back still.

Regards,
ITS Project Manager
= | (@mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

1

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 18 of 101



From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 3:43 PM

To:14 Part 4 5.6 Perg

Subject: RE: Lemke VMS

Thanks mate. Are you saying you connected the patch leads between FOBOT and TMR switch at VMS?

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

Fibre connectivity has been completed today and all 4 cerestested. The patch at the VMS was plugged
into the cores to line up with M2193. | will have the resultsto you by COB Monday.

Please let me know if you require anything else.

Regards,
|ITS Project Manager
=a @mielectric.com &t www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | ShecZ)/ 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670
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

2
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

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake;
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcogies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computér
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law;, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this emaitis not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email doegnot¢ontain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or.interference by
third parties or replication problems (including incanmpatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not nece&ssarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport‘and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the/satvie infrastructure.
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Colin W Otto

From: e Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personal @mielectric.com.au>
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
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QR 4670

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 3:43 PM

To: Chris Valle

Subject: RE: Lemke VMS

Thanks mate. Are you saying you connected the patch leads betweznr:FOBOT and TMR switch at VMS?

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Regiof./ Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and/iVidin’'Roads

Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M:
E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: @mielectric.canvau>
Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 3:42 Pivi

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gid . gov.au>
Subject: Lemke VMS

Hey Colin,

Fibre connectivity has beern‘completed today and all 4 cores tested. The patch at the VMS was plugged
into the cores to line up with M2193. | will have the results to you by COB Monday.

Please let me know if you require anything else.

Regards,
ITS Project Manager
Y @mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 21 of 101



I . ‘ &
S s, ECAAS
'.h
= | u.mlsm 150 90!

"'I.k I||.Ll Ll'l l'I\

ﬂ....-un. - Fir e

ok ok ok ok ok ok ok o ok oK oK ok 3k ok o oK oK ok ok 3k o oK oK ok ok 3k o o oK ok ok 3k ok ok oK oK ok 3k 3k ok K oK ok 3k ok ok ok oK ok ok 3k ok o oK oK ok ok ok ok ok oK ok ok ok ok K K ok

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

From: e Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal {@ mielectric.com.au>
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
@ 0439 920 127 mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Narville QLD 4670
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Colin W Otto

From: se Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal i@mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 February 2019 5:21 PM

To: Colin W Otto

Subject: Re: Lemke VMS

Sounds good Colin,

See you onsite.

Regards,

|ITS Project Manager
a [@mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norvill&sGED 4670

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Date: Tuesday, 5 February 2019 at 5:14 pm

To @mielectric.com.au>
Subject: RE: Lemke VMS

| wont have switches ready by then, but as long as you prove conriectivity, we will take care of the rest.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 |/ivietropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Departmenti;cf Transport and Main Roads

Floor 11 | 313 Adelaide Street| Briskarne Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.qgld.gov:au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From
Sent: 5/02/2019 4:57 PM

To: Colin W Otto
Subject: Re: Lemke VMS

Hey Colin,
Can do, lets make it 1pm?? BCC has confirmed the connectivity for the fibre cables.

Regards

1
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Regards,

4 Part 4 5.6 Pers ITS Project Manager

a chris.valle@mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Date: Tuesday, 5 February 2019 at 4:51 pm

To: @mielectric.com.au>
Subject: RE: Lemke VMS

Cash we do it after lunch? | have something booked in the morning.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Ro&ds

Floor 11 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From:

Sent: 5/02/2019 11:37 AM
To: Colin W Otto

Subject: Lemke VMS

Hey Colin,

Can we book in fibre testing for next vigek'Tuesday 12 Feb.

| will have my team onsite or Netcem.

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

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily.reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Rgads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if yau are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if yo(Xise it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter)transmit, disclose, distribute, print

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

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 26 of 101



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

From: se Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personal it mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 February 2019 4:58 PM

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

39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, )orville QLD 4670

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Date: Tuesday, 5 February 2019 at 4:51 pm

To @mielectric.com.au>
Subject: RE: Lemke VMS

Cash we do it after lunch? | have something booked indhefarning.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 -Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Departiient of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 11 | 313 Adelaide Street| ‘Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From:

Sent: 5/02/2019 11:37 AM
To: Colin W Otto

Subject: Lemke VMS

Hey Colin,

Can we book in fibre testing for next week Tuesday 12" Feb.

| will have my team onsite or Netcom.
1
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Regards
Regards,

' | ITS Project Manager
-y | @mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
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

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No gie

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by-mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any. hatdcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have undercopyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this-email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this efnail-does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defécts or interference by
third parties or replication problems (incitding incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email domot necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Tr@nsport and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations uiilising the same infrastructure.
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Colin W Otto

From: @mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 February 2019 11:37 AM

To: Colin W Otto

Subject: Lemke VMS

Hey Colin,

Can we book in fibre testing for next week Tuesday 12" Feb.
| will have my team onsite or Netcom.

Regards

Regards,

ITS Project Manager
= | @mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.auy
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Naxville QLD 4670
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Colin W Otto

From: le Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personal i mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 12:43 PM
To: Colin W Otto

Subject: RE: Wireless NTU VMS Lemke Rd
Attachments: RE: Lemke Rd - VMS QA

Hey Colin,

Please see email sent to Adrian the other day. We are waiting BCC to provide patching details for us to
commission the permanent link. The VMS is currently as per original configuration prior to it being dropped
and re stood. FP and group controller is still plugged in ready to go. lll get the sheets provided filled out and
sent back.

Regards

Regards,

Chris Valle | ITS Project Manager

a mielectric.com.au | www.mielectri€.cors.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise)Street, Norville QLD 4670

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 12:39 PM

To: mielectric.com.au>
Subject: RE: Wireless NTU VMS Lemke Rd

Did Adrian reply?

Assuming all the gear in the VMS is as per-existing prior to the project, it will be plug and play? Both the FP and VMS
are still configured in STREAMS, so once thie/FP is connected to the NTU, they will come up. We will require
commissioning sheets to be completed for'the site, as per the attached.

Let me know about when you are-ready for fibre, and | will meet you on site.

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

From: mielectric.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 3:05 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Adrian Villas <adrian.villas@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Wireless NTU VMS Lemke Rd
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Hey Colin,

It is all done and dusted. Unfortunately we don’t know where the other end terminates and was pushed
back to the project multiple times. Our quick resolution until BCC confirms what cores are required, was to
install a NTU for commissioning purposes.

Let me know if you need help on my end.

Regards

Regards,

.4 Part 4 5.6 Pers i ager
= | mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au

39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7/ 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au> %

Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 3:02 PM

To1 @mielectric.com.au>; Adrian Villas <adrian.vi||as¢mr. d.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Wireless NTU VMS Lemke Rd Q

What is the status of the fibre?

%

Kind regards, &\

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region ne Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main ds

Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638
M.

E:. colin.w.otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au Q:

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From:l @mielectric.con@
Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 2:48 PM

To: Adrian Villas <adrian.villas@tmr.qld.go
Cc: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld'gov.au>
Subject: Wireless NTU VMS Lemke Rd

. @
Hey Adrian, \
@

I am finally in possession ireless NTU taken from the GUN project. What specific details will you
need to get it working at thely.emke Rd VMS??

Let me know happy to help out.

Regards
Regards,

ITS Project Manager
a |

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

From: }e Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal i{ mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 3:34 PM

To: Colin W Otto; Adrian Villas

Subject: RE: Wireless NTU VMS Lemke Rd

Thanks Colin,

I will confirm this lines up with the project drawings and advise on when we will test these cores as we only
tested single direction. | have a DTMR cyber key if that makes it easier?

Regards,

ITS Project Manager

a mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Noyfille QLD 4670

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 3:14 PM

T01 @mielectric.com.au>; Adrian Villas <adrish.villas@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Wireless NTU VMS Lemke Rd

It is supposed to appear at M2193 Linkfield and Carseldine ¢in cores 9-12 at the FOBOT. | would assume that there is
to be testing to demonstrate compliance. When you need/secess, let me know and | can assist. Couldn’t do
tomorrow or Wednesday, but could do Thursday after itnckif needed.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Meitepolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 408¢

P: (07) 30665638
M.

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From:| Jl mietectric.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 21 January 28193705 PM
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

\4 Part 4 5.6 Pers ITS Project Manager
a | mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au

39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 3:02 PM

To: @mielectric.com.au>; Adrian Villas <adrian.villas@tmr.qld.gov.au>
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

From mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 2:48 PM

To: Adrian Villas <adrian.villas@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Wireless NTU VMS Lemke Rd

Hey Adrian,

I am finally in possession of a wireless NTU takdfsom the GUN project. What specific details will you
need to get it working at the Lemke Rd VMS??

Let me know happy to help out.
Regards
Regards,

Chris Valle | ITS Project Manager

a @niigiectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au

39 Commerce Circuit, Yatalg/QILD4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670
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
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legaliy.
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protetted:by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No©one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distributé, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent ta-you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy ahy hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from yaui’computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached-to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this2mail does not contain
and is not affected by computer viryses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems {including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this emai! do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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Colin W Otto

From: e Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personal il mielectric.com.au>
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
@ 1 @mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.ati
atala

39 Commerce Circuit, QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 3:02 PM

To:| | mielectric.com.au>; Adrian Villas<adrian.villas@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Wireless NTU VMS Lemke Rd

What is the status of the fibre?

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Meirgpolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of-Fransport and Main Roads

Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qig&Gg00

P: %07? 30665638
M.

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From| [@mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 2:48 PM

To: Adrian Villas <adrian.villas@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Wireless NTU VMS Lemke Rd

Hey Adrian,

I am finally in possession of a wireless NTU taken from the GUN project. What specific details will you
need to get it working at the Lemke Rd VMS??

Let me know happy to help out.

Regards
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Regards,

1.4 Part 4 5.6 Pers ITS Project Manager

= | mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

l"ﬂ o Enso 90!
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
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcapicsof
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyrigitlaw, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this emaii is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email dces ot contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects orinterference by
third parties or replication problems (includingincompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not nec#ssarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transpoiit)iand Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising th& same infrastructure.
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Colin W Otto

From: le Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personal i@mielectric.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 12 February 2018 5:06 PM

To: Colin W Otto

Cc: Adrian Villas; Kym T Eldridge; Richard Bassingthwaighte
Subject: Re: LEMKE RD VMS Sign

Thanks Colin,
We are installing the GUN fibre also so either all suits.

Regards

Sent from my iPhone

On 12 Feb 2018, at 4:52 pm, Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Adrian,
Please work with Chris and BCC to get this VMS connected to either:GUN fibre or Gympie Road.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metrapolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department gfTransport and Main Roads

Floor 11 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M:

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From

Sent: 12/02/2018 8:41 AM:
To: Colin W Otto

Subject: LEMKE RD VNS Sign
Hi Colin,

Hope you are well mate.

| noticed on the new fibre drawings for Lemke Rd VMS that they have no final termination point
past the project Boundary. | will be sending an RFI to Georgiou regarding this.

The connection for the VMS would come from the layer 3 near the highway?? David Millar from
BCC Refer to 1816 in drawing attached.

Regards
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1.4 Part 4 5.6 Pers ITS Project Manager
a \ www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | 2/3 Inglis Court, Bundaberg QLD 4670
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
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interferénce by
third parties or replication problems (including incompatitility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily raflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Maii-Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastricture.
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Colin W Otto

From: se Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal i@mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 12 February 2018 8:40 AM

To: Colin W Otto

Subject: LEMKE RD VMS Sign

Attachments: TELEGRAPH ITS COMBINED.PDF

Hi Colin,

Hope you are well mate.

| noticed on the new fibre drawings for Lemke Rd VMS that they have no final termination point past the project
Boundary. | will be sending an RFI to Georgiou regarding this.

The connection for the VMS would come from the layer 3 near the highway?? David-Millar from BCC Refer to 1816
in drawing attached.

Regards

ITS Project Manager

Py

) mielectric.com.au_| www.mielectriczcem.au

1
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Colin W Otto

From: e Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personal idmielectric.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 December 2017 4:26 PM

To: Adrian Villas

Cc: Albert D Martin; Colin W Otto; Gerson S Ida; @georgiou.com.au; Rick
T Robinson; Aaron Hattin

Subject: RE: VMS Storage - Lemke Rd VMS Decommission 20th Nov

Hi Adrian,

We have moved the VMS take down and transport to next Monday the 18™ . We will be starting works after peak
times and anticipate the VMS to be delivered at the Deagon depot around Midday.

Please contact myself if required.
Regards

|ITS Project Manager

==

a @mielectric.com.au_| www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | 2/3 Inglis Court, Bundaberg

B 7 [} b

From

Sent: Tuesday, 31 October 2017 3:15 PM

To: Adrian Villas <adrian.villas@tmr.qld.gov.gu>

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr/gid.gov.au>; Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Gerson S Ida
<Gerson.S.Ida@tmr.qgld.gov.au> @georgiou.com.au; Rick T Robinson
<Rick.T.ROBINSON@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: VMS Storage - Lemke Rd-Y/\VM5 Decommission 20th Nov

Hi Adrian,

The date for the removal of tlia VMS has been pushed back to the 11" of December.
| will advise closer to the date if it is still to happen.

We will however return the cabinet to the RoadTek depot.
Please feel free to contact myself anytime.
Regards

ITS Project Manager
a {@mielectric.com.au_| www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | 2/3 Inglis Court, Bundaberg QLD 4670
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From: Adrian Villas [mailto:adrian.villas@tmr.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 26 October 2017 9:16 AM

To:e Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal it mielectric.com.au>

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Gerson S lda
<Gerson.S.Ida@tmr.gld.gov.au>; @georgiou.com.au; Rick T Robinson
<Rick.T.ROBINSON@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: VMS Storage - Lemke Rd VMS Decommission 20th Nov

Hi

As discussed on the phone, | have organised an alternative storage for the VMS:slt will now be at RoadTek yard at
Deagon Depot at 7 Depot Rd., Deagon Qld 4017. | have contacted Gersofi Ida(RoadTek) and Rick Robinson (TMR)
and was advise that it should be ok for now but they require the dimension-and storage space requirement for the
VMS. Can you please send this information. The contact at Deagon Degot for now is Rick Robinson and his contact
details are below. Please advise if you need further information. Jhanks.

Rick Robinson

South Wing | 7 Depot Rd. | Deagon QId 4017

PO Box 70 | Spring Hill QId. 4004

P: (07) 3631 9517 | M: F: (07) 3220 6071
E: Rick.T.Robinson@tmr.qld.gov.au

Kind regards,

Adrian Villas
Senior Engineer (Electrical) | RPEQ 16620 | Metropatitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 10 | Brisbane City - 313 Adelaide Street .Briszane City Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 3066 5894 | F: (07) 3220 6071

M:
E: adrian.villas@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

FORGET HOW WELL P
YOU KNOW THE ROAD IF 'S FLOODED,

FORGET !T.

www.qld.gov.au/floodwatersafety , ’

Always have a Plan B.

From: mielectric.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 25 October 2017 12:16 PM

To: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc mielectric.com.au> mielectric.com.au>;

Subject: Lemke Rd VMS Decommission 20th Nov
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Hi Albert,

As discussed MIE will be decommissioning the VMS at Lemke Rd on the 20" of November. MIE have been advised to
transport the VMS to the Pritchard St Depot. This will take place in the afternoon of the 20™.

MIE have currently isolated power and removed the cabinet to the VMS. As advised by yourself, MIE will transport
this to 10 Oregon St Hemmant depot at earliest convenience.

| will advise if anything deviates from the current arrangement.

Regards
ITS Project Manager
a \ {@mielectric.com.au_| www.mielectric.com.au

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

If this email was not intended for you and was'sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, desitoy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it ffain your computer
system. Any right which the sender may \ave under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistaka,

It is your responsibility to ensurethat this email does not contain
and is not affected by comgiterviruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication probiems (including incompatibility with
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
3k 3k sk 3k sk 3k skosk sk 3k 3k sk 3k sk 3k sksk sk sk 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk 3k sk 3k sk 3k sk sk sk sk 3k sk 3k sk 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk 3k sk ok sk 3k skosk sk sk ok skosk skosk sk sk sk sk ok k

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 45 of 101



Colin W Otto

From: se Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal if mielectric.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 November 2017 1:42 PM

To: Adrian Villas

Cc: Albert D Martin; Colin W Otto; Gerson S Ida; Rick
T Robinson;

Subject: RE: VMS Storage - Lemke Rd VMS Decommission 20th Nov

Attachments: JT-C-1044-MA-020-035-120 VMS B_2 - signed.pdf

Hi Adrian,

Please see attached dimensions for the VMS.
Let me know if you require anything else.
Regards

ITS Project Manager

a2 | @mielectric.com.au_| www.mielectric.com.au

39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | 2/3 Inglis Court, Bundaberg
) i L b

From

Sent: Tuesday, 31 October 2017 3:14 PM

To: 'Adrian Villas' <adrian.villas@tmr.qld.gov/@au>

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr/gid.gov.au>; Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Gerson S Ida
<Gerson.S.Ida@tmr.qgld.gov.au> @georgiou.com.au; Rick T Robinson
<Rick.T.ROBINSON@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: VMS Storage - Lemke Rd-V/IV5 Decommission 20th Nov

Hi Adrian,

The date for the removal of thi@ VMS has been pushed back to the 11" of December.
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

Tose Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personal i@ mielectric.com.au>

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Gerson S lda
<Gerson.S.Ida@tmr.gld.gov.au> georgiou.com.au; Rick T Robinson
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

P: (07) 3631 9517 | M F: (07) 3220 6071
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

From: @mielectric.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 25 October 2017 12:16 PM

To: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc commission@mielectric.com.au>| mielectric.com.au>
@georgiou.com.au>

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

4 Part4s.6 PersITS Project Manager

a | @mielectric.com.au_ | www.mielectric.com.au
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
T Robinson

Subject: RE: VMS Storage - Lemke Rd VMS Decommission 20th Nov

Hi Adrian,

The date for the removal of the VMS has been pushed back to the 11* of December.
| will advise closer to the date if it is still to happen.

We will however return the cabinet to the RoadTek depot.
Please feel free to contact myself anytime.
Regards

|ITS Project Manager

==

a | @mielectric.com.au_ | www.mielectric8m.au

QLD 4670
-

From: Adrian Villas [mailto:adrian.villas@tmr(gid;gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 26 October 2017 9:16 AM

To mielectric.com.au>
Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr-4ld.gov.au>; Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Gerson S Ida
<Gerson.S.Ida@tmr.qld.gov.au>; @georgiou.com.au; Rick T Robinson

<Rick.T.ROBINSON@tmr.qgld.gov:au>
Subject: VMS Storage - Lemke R¢ VIS Decommission 20th Nov

Hi

As discussed on the phone, | have organised an alternative storage for the VMS. It will now be at RoadTek yard at
Deagon Depot at 7 Depot Rd., Deagon Qld 4017. | have contacted Gerson Ida (RoadTek) and Rick Robinson (TMR)
and was advise that it should be ok for now but they require the dimension and storage space requirement for the
VMS. Can you please send this information. The contact at Deagon Depot for now is Rick Robinson and his contact
details are below. Please advise if you need further information. Thanks.

Rick Robinson

South Wing | 7 Depot Rd. | Deagon QId 4017

PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld. 4004

P: (07) 3631 9517 | M| F: (07) 3220 6071
E: Rick.T.Robinson@tmr.qld.gov.au
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Kind regards,

Adrian Villas
Senior Engineer (Electrical) | RPEQ 16620 | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 10 | Brisbane City - 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane City Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 3066 5894 | F: (07) 3220 6071

M:.4 Part 4 s.6 Pers

E: adrian.villas@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

FORGET HOW WELL 7
YOU KNOW THE ROAD IF IT’S FLOODED,

FORGET !T.

www.qld.gov.au/floodwatersafety ’ ’

Always have a Plan B.

From: @mielectric.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 25 October 2017 12:16 PM

To: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: @mielectric.com.au>; @mielectric.com.au>;
[@georgiou.com.au>

Subject: Lemke Rd VMS Decommission 20th Nov

Hi Albert,

As discussed MIE will be decommissioning the VMS at Lertke)Rd on the 20" of November. MIE have been advised to
transport the VMS to the Pritchard St Depot. This will take-place in the afternoon of the 20™.

MIE have currently isolated power and removed the cabinet to the VMS. As advised by yourself, MIE will transport
this to 10 Oregon St Hemmant depot at earliest cenviznience.

| will advise if anything deviates from the current’arrangement.
Regards

Chris Valle | ITS Project Manager

a @miglectric.com.au_| www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala Q'%ZO? | 2/3 Inglis Court, Bundaberg QLD 4670 -
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
3k sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk ok sk 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk ok sk 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk sk 3k 3k sk sk sk sk sk 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk ok sk skokRsk

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 51 of 101



Colin W Otto

From: le Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personal il Mielectric.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 26 October 2017 12:04 PM

To: Adrian Villas

Cc: Albert D Martin; Colin W Otto; Gerson S Ida; @georgiou.com.au; Rick
T Robinson;

Subject: RE: VMS Storage - Lemke Rd VMS Decommission 20th Nov

Thanks Adrian,

This will also minimise the risk during transport.
| will look into the dimensions and advise.
Regards

ITS Project Manager

a2 | mielectric.com.au_| www.mielectric.com.aé

39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | 2/3 Inglis Court, Bundaberg QLD

From: Adrian Villas [mailto:adrian.villas@tmr.qld.ge\.au]
Sent: Thursday, 26 October 2017 9:16 AM

To: mielectric.com.au>
Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.ql¢.gav.au>; Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Gerson S Ida
<Gerson.S.Ida@tmr.qld.gov.au>; georgiou.com.au; Rick T Robinson

<Rick.T.ROBINSON@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: VMS Storage - Lemke Rd VMS Becgmmission 20th Nov

Hi

As discussed on the phone, | Agve-érganised an alternative storage for the VMS. It will now be at RoadTek yard at
Deagon Depot at 7 Depot Rdiy/Deagon Qld 4017. | have contacted Gerson Ida (RoadTek) and Rick Robinson (TMR)
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
E: Rick.T.Robinson@tmr.qld.qov.au

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

M:).4 Part 4 s.6 Pers

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

To: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc commission@mielectric.com.au> @mjglectkic.com.au>;
[@georgiou.com.au>

Subject: Lemke Rd VMS Decommission 20th Nov

Hi Albert,

As discussed MIE will be decommissioning the VMS at Lemke Rd‘on the 20" of November. MIE have been advised to
transport the VMS to the Pritchard St Depot. This will take place ifrthe afternoon of the 20™.

MIE have currently isolated power and removed the cabinei-ta the VMS. As advised by yourself, MIE will transport
this to 10 Oregon St Hemmant depot at earliest convenrietice!

| will advise if anything deviates from the current arrangement.
Regards

LITS Project Manager

e

= | @mielectric.cothjau | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 v:‘/’% Inglis Court, Bundaberg QLD 4670 -
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
5 % %k ok % 5k 3k %k 5k % ok 3k % ok % ok 3k % ok 3 ok sk %k 5k % ok 3k %k 5k 3k ok 5k %k 5k 3k ok 5k % 5k 3k %k 5k % ok % %k 5k % >k 3k %k 5k % %k %k %k ok %k %k sk ok ok ok kkkokkkokk
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Colin W Otto

From: e Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personal i@mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 September 2017 1:00 PM

To: Colin W Otto

Subject: Touch Base and MRTS 245 July Rev

Hi Colin,

Just thought | would touch base with you and include my contact details.

I’'m also after the updated MRTS245 as the email on the website is no longer valid as | receive mail errors.
ITS_&_ Electrical_Technology@tmr.qld.gov.au

Hope you are doing well and please feel free to flick my details to Neil as well.
Regards

ITS Project Manager

==

a | @mielectric.com.au_| www.mielectric.com.ad
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | 2/3 Inglis Court, Bundaberg

| s
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 1:48 PM
To:

Cc: Chris L Mason; Osman Sivac
Subject: RE: Lemke VMS

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

We haven’t connected the VMS to STREAMS yet. Looking at the link loss results you sent me, | need 2 x 5db
attenuators installed at one end of the link. Osman is chasing some up now. Once iristalled, | will let you know that
we are ready to commission the VMS.

Cheers,
Col

From mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 12:01 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Lemke VMS

Hey Colin,
Are we able to meet onsite sometime this week té:go-through the paper work for the VMS?
Regards

Regards,

|ITS Project Manager
=2 [@mielectric gonrdu | www.mielectric.com.au

39 Commerce Circuit,; Yatata QLD 4207--8hed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

=
S Ecalas |
—
'ﬁmﬂsm 150 90
I

S CERT |l.|.-
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 4:04 PM
To: 4 Part 4 s.6 Pel

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

M:4 Part 4 s.6 Per}

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 4:04 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Lemke VMS

Hey Colin,

Yes, we plugged in just at the VMS only. As M2183 is looped back still.

Regards,

ITS Project Manager
a @mielectfigasom.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4287-FShed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.\W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>
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

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 57 of 101



From:se Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personal it mielectric.com.au>
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
B [@mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Morville QLD 4670

:'ﬂ asrs ABO1 Enso 90

"'tl: FFIED | CER I'I\
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WARNING: This email (including any attachmeiits) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private informatigsyarnd may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the-p&rson(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in-an/authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmif, iuisclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended-for4ou and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email riigjiminediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any’copies of it from your computer
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
3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk ok sk 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk 3k 3k sk sk sk ok 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sksksk sk sk sk k ok
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 3:44 PM
To: 4 Part 4 s.6 Per

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

Fibre connectivity has been completed today and:all 4 cores tested. The patch at the VMS was plugged
into the cores to line up with M2193. | will haveXhe results to you by COB Monday.

Please let me know if you require anything €ise.

Regards,

ITS Project Marager
=y a/mi slectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QkD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

:'ﬂ asrs ABO1 Enso 90

"'tl: FFIED | CER I'I\
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2019 10:16 AM
To: Osman Sivac

Cc: Rudy Budianto

Subject: RE: Lemke VMS

Great. We will need this plus 2 SFPs for next week.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Qffice
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 11 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M .4 Part 4 .6 Pers

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Osman Sivac

Sent: 7/02/2019 9:55 AM
To: Colin W Otto

Cc

Subject: RE: Lemke VMS

Yes, we do! Moxa EDS-P510.

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Wednesday, 6 February 2019 5:37 FiVI

To: Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tivi.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Lemke VMS

Do you have any Moxa with3/5FP ports?

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

Sent: 6/02/2019 11:06 AM
To: Colin W Otto

Subject: Re: Lemke VMS

Hi Colin
We got none.

We can give you two Moxa 508 A (left over from Gympie road).
Will do same job.

Sent from my Samsung Mobile on the Telstra Mobile Network

-------- Original message --------

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto @tmr.qld.gov.au>
Date: 5/2/19 5:19 pm (GMT+10:00)

To: Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac @tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Lemke VMS

Need 2. Don't order any, just do you have any we can use temporariiy?

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Mettepalitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Trasisport and Main Roads

Floor 11 | 313 Adelaide Street| BrisbaneQ!d 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M).4 Part 4 5.6 Pers

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Colin W Otto
Sent: 5/02/2019 5:18 PM
To: Osman Sivac
Subject: FW: Lemke VMS

Osman,
Do we have any Ethernet fibre media convertors? Moxa IMC101.

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

M4 Part 4 s.6 Pers

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From:

Sent: 5/02/2019 4:57 PM
To: Colin W Otto
Subject: Re: Lemke VMS
Hey Colin,

Can do, lets make it 1pm?? BCC has confirmed the connectivity for the fibre cahles:

Regards

Regards,

ITS Project Manager
Bh.4 Part 4 5.6 Persd @mielectric.com.au | www.mieleclficycom.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprisg’Street, Norville QLD 4670

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Date: Tuesday, 5 February 2019 at 4:51 pm

To mielectric.com.au>
Subject: RE: Lemke VMS

Cash we do it after lunch? | have somethingssoked in the morning.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEGNo. 12762 | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations’| Department of Transport and Main Roads

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

1.4 Part 4 5.6 Pers| ITS Project Manager

a8 mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may containi l¢gaily
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised.w#v./No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distiibutz, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sentto you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have-dnder copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computervirises, defects or interference by
third parties or replication giroiieims (including incompatibility with
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

Sent: Tuesday, 5 February 2019 5:15 PM
To: 4 Part 4 s.6 Per|

Subject: RE: Lemke VMS

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

| wont have switches ready by then, but as long as you prove connectivity, we will take care of the rest.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region / Bristane |Office
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

Can do, lets make it 1pm?? BCC has/confirmed the connectivity for the fibre cables.

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

M4 Part 4 5.6 Pers

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From

Sent: 5/02/2019 11:37 AM

To: Colin W Otto

Subject: Lemke VMS

Hey Colin,

Can we book in fibre testing for next week Tuesday 12t Feb.
| will have my team onsite or Netcom.

Regards

Regards,

. | ITS Project Manager
= @mielectric.come@u | Www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | She@ 74138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670
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

Sent: Tuesday, 5 February 2019 4:52 PM
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

Can we book in fibre testing for next week Tdesday 12 Feb.
| will have my team onsite or Netcom.

Regards

Regards,

ITS Project Manager
@ [@mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
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

Attachments: Field Processor R2_0.doc; VMS Commissioning Sheet R3_0.doc.docx

Did Adrian reply?

Assuming all the gear in the VMS is as per existing prior to the project, it will be plug and play? Both the FP and VMS
are still configured in STREAMS, so once the FP is connected to the NTU, they will come up. We will require
commissioning sheets to be completed for the site, as per the attached.

Let me know about when you are ready for fibre, and | will meet you on site.

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

From @mielectric.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 3:05 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Adrian Villas <adrian.villas@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Wireless NTU VMS Lemke Rd

Hey Colin,

It is all done and dusted. Unfortunatelgwe don’t know where the other end terminates and was pushed
back to the project multiple times. Qarguick resolution until BCC confirms what cores are required, was to
install a NTU for commissioning puffeses.

Let me know if you need help/gn ¥y end.

Regards

Regards,

ITS Project Manager
=z | (@mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 3:02 PM

To! @mielectric.com.au>; Adrian Villas <adrian.villas@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Wireless NTU VMS Lemke Rd

What is the status of the fibre?

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 68 of 101



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

M:4 Part 4 s.6 Per

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

I am finally in possession of a wireless NTU taken from the GUN projéth\\What specific details will you
need to get it working at the Lemke Rd VMS??

Let me know happy to help out.

Regards
Regards,
ITS Project Manager
a @mielectric.com.au | www.migiettric.com.au
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
To: 4 Part 4 5.6 PetAdrian Villas

Subject: RE: Wireless NTU VMS Lemke Rd

It is supposed to appear at M2193 Linkfield and Carseldine on cores 9-12 at the FOBOT. | would assume that there is
to be testing to demonstrate compliance. When you need access, let me know and | can assist. Couldn’t do
tomorrow or Wednesday, but could do Thursday after lunch if needed.

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

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Adrian Villas-<adrian.villas@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Wireless NTU VMS Lemke Rd

Hey Colin,

It is all done and dusted. Unfortunately we don’tknow where the other end terminates and was pushed
back to the project multiple times. Our quick resgjution until BCC confirms what cores are required, was to
install a NTU for commissioning purposes:

Let me know if you need help on my eng;

Regards

Regards,

ITS Project Mé&nager
a2 @wielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 3:02 PM

To @mielectric.com.au>; Adrian Villas <adrian.villas@tmr.qld.gov.au>
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

M:4 Part 4 s.6 Pel

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
a2 | [@mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric,gonmsau

39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterpris€’Street, Norville QLD 4670
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WARNING: This email (including anyattachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or privatéiniérmation and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if/you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if/you use it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter;.transmit, disclose, distribute, print

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
To: 4 Part 4 5.6 Pe{Adrian Villas

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

I am finally in possession of a wireless NTU taken fatthe GUN project. What specific details will you
need to get it working at the Lemke Rd VMS??

Let me know happy to help out.
Regards
Regards,

_ | ITS Project Manager
= @mielg¢Clrig.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD%207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 1:02 PM

To: 4 Part 4 s.6 Per

Subject: RE: LEMKE RD VMS Sign

Attachments: Linkfield Road Fibre Cable Drawings 2017_05_26 Signed.pdf

The Violet tube that has been allocated to connect the VMS does not connect to CS794. Cores 1-4 of the Rose tube
do.

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

From @mielectric.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 9:44 AM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: LEMKE RD VMS Sign

Hey Colin,
Do you have a copy of the current fibre design?? If nat please see attached.

BCC has changed cores to be directed towards:CS-794 as GUN will not be ready. We have requested DFIM confirm
via the project channels. Let me know if you require further information.

Regards

ITS Project Manager
a | @riielgettic.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala Ql.i:-‘4207 | 2/3 Inglis Court, Bundaberg QLD 4670

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 8:01 AM
To: @mielectric.com.au>
Subject: RE: LEMKE RD VMS Sign

What ended up happening here with Adrian? Where is our VMS connected to?
1

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 75 of 101



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

Mi4 Part 4 s.6 Pers

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: @mielectric.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 12 February 2018 5:06 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Adrian Villas <adrian.villas@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Kym T Eldridge <Kym.T.Eldridge@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Richard
Bassingthwaighte <richard.z.bassingthwaighte@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: LEMKE RD VMS Sign

Thanks Colin,

We are installing the GUN fibre also so either all suits.
Regards

Sent from my iPhone

On 12 Feb 2018, at 4:52 pm, Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.¢id.gov.au> wrote:

Adrian,
Please work with and BCC to get this VMS:conriected to either GUN fibre or Gympie Road.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ/iN0.712762 | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations;|-R&partment of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 11 | 313 Adelaide Sireet| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M:

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From

Sent: 12/02/2018 8:41 AM
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

4 Part 4 5.6 Pers [TS Project Manager

a2 @mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au

39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | 2/3 Inglis Court, Bundaberg QLD 4670
<image001.jpg>
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

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute/print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you.by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any-hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from y&uilcomputer
system. Any right which the sender may have under-copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached ¢6.this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that thigsemail does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses;.defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems (incliding incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email de’not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utiliging the same infrastructure.
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WARNING: This email (includirig any attachments) may contain legally
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
To: 4 Part 4 5.6 Pers

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

Cc: Adrian Villas <adrian.villas@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Kym T Eldridge «Kym.T.Eldridge@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Richard
Bassingthwaighte <richard.z.bassingthwaighte@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: LEMKE RD VMS Sign

Thanks Colin,

We are installing the GUN fibre also so either all suits:

Regards

Sent from my iPhone

On 12 Feb 2018, at 4:52 pm, Colin W Gtte £Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Adrian,
Please work with ni BCC to get this VMS connected to either GUN fibre or Gympie Road.

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

From:4 Part 4 s.6 Per,

Sent: 12/02/2018 8:41 AM
To: Colin W Otto

Subject: LEMKE RD VMS Sign

Hi Colin,
Hope you are well mate.

| noticed on the new fibre drawings for Lemke Rd VMS that they have no final termination point
past the project Boundary. | will be sending an RFl to Georgiou regarding this.

The connection for the VMS would come from the layer 3 near the highway?2\David Millar from
BCC Refer to 1816 in drawing attached.

Regards

ITS Project Manager
a @mielectric.com.au_ | www.mielectricxegim.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | 2/3 Inglis Court, Bundaperg QLD 4670

<image001.jpg>
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WARNING: This email (including any attachragnts) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private informatign ard may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the-person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it irr-an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended fotyou and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any.£opies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the’sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and cenfidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by/thiat mistake.

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

Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 7:23 AM

To: h.4 Part 4 s.6 Persa

Subject: RE: GUN Cyber

Attachments: TMR Electronic Key Application Form Final.pdf

As this is part of GUN, your request will need to come through the GUN project staff. Phil Turnbull normally makes
the requests. Form attached. Please submit through Phil.

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

Sent: Friday, 25 May 2018 2:20 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: GUN Cyber

Hey Colin,

Il be taking over GUN ITS now and we are starting tcuinstall ITS devices.

| will need to gain access to the ITS Cabinet C5201. Could you please send me the form to fill out for access.
Let me know if you would like me to follow/eorrect process to gain this access.

Hope you are well.

Regards

[ITS Project Mgnager

Py

a | chris.valie@mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | 2/3 Inglis Court, Bundaberg QLD 4670
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 7:23 AM

To: |4 Part 4 5.6 Per:

Cc: Adrian Villas; Peter N Calligeros; Annette Klein
Subject: RE: Cyber Key Update

Correction on below information.

MO0143 — Depot and Sandgate High Ped — Under Lend Lease Maintenance. Not in CyberLock System
M1229 — Sandgate and Holroyd - Intersection not active in STREAMS or CyberLock System
M1240 — Nudgee Service Centre/gateway On Ramp - Intersection not active in STREAMS or CyberLock System

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

Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 7:07 AM

To: commission@mielectric.com.au>

Cc: Adrian Villas <adrian.villas@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peter N Calligeros <peter.n.calligeros@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Annette
Klein <Annette.Z.Klein@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Cyber Key Update

What is the nature of your works? The/2efthe 5 sites you are requesting appear to be under the control of Lend
Lease for the GUN Project. The othef3 ctrrently do not exist in our system. If the works are GUN Project related,
you will need to submit the form threggh Adrian Villas, the TMR ITS&E Project Representative, with appropriate

authorisation from the GUN praojett,

MO0143 — Unknown Intersecticin, not configured in STREAMS or CyberLock System
M1229 — Unknown Intersection not configured in STREAMS or CyberLock System
M1240 — Unknown Intersection not configured in STREAMS or CyberLock System
M1231 — Braun and Board/Depot/Deagon Deviation — Under Lend Lease Maintenance
M1290 — Gateway and Depot — Under Lend Lease Maintenance

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

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 82 of 101



From|4 Part 4 5.6 Persfmailto:commission@mielectric.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 8:17 AM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Cyber Key Update

Hi Colin,

| have been given your name by Mally at SC TMR and hooping you can point me in the right direction.
Im looking to have my cyber key get some sites added to it.

Mally has updated the 5 sites that fall under South Coast but | have 5 sites that fall under Metro.

Any chance you could get them onto our key for us?

M0143

M1229

M1240

M1231
M1290

CYBER KEY NUMBER: K600EC3F1

Thanks
Regards,
Project Foreman
a | commission@mielectfic.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au

39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

2
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 7:07 AM

To: n.4 Part 4 s.6 Pers(

Cc: Adrian Villas; Peter N Calligeros; Annette Klein
Subject: RE: Cyber Key Update

Attachments: TMR Electronic Key Application Form Final.pdf

What is the nature of your works? The 2 of the 5 sites you are requesting appear to be under the control of Lend
Lease for the GUN Project. The other 3 currently do not exist in our system. If the works are GUN Project related,
you will need to submit the form through Adrian Villas, the TMR ITS&E Project Representative, with appropriate

authorisation from the GUN project.

MO0143 — Unknown Intersection not configured in STREAMS or CyberLock System
M1229 — Unknown Intersection not configured in STREAMS or CyberLock System
M1240 — Unknown Intersection not configured in STREAMS or CyberLock‘System
M1231 — Braun and Board/Depot/Deagon Deviation — Under Lend Lease Maintenance
M1290 — Gateway and Depot — Under Lend Lease Maintenance

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region./ Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 11 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M:
E: colin.w.otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: mailto:commission@mielectric.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 8:17 AM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.goyv.au>

Subject: Cyber Key Update

Hi Colin,

| have been given your name’by Mally at SC TMR and hooping you can point me in the right direction.
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

lart4s.6 |

Regards,

| Project Foreman
= | commission@mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au

39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

2
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Colin W Otto

From: lise Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personal inf@mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 February 2019 10:13 AM

To: Neil D Wilson

Cc: Adrian Villas; Colin W Otto

Subject: RE: MI Electric Cyber Key Access

Hi Neil,

The site was commissioned about 2 weeks ago, | will try to get the lock number for you.

Regards,

) Project Supervisor
= @mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Nogiille QLD 4670

From: Neil D Wilson <Neil.D.Wilson@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 February 2019 10:08 AM

To: @mielectric.com.au>

Cc: Adrian Villas <adrian.villas@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Ml Electric Cyber Key Access

Hi

| think I told Adrian or Colin before that M1240 is not on tfig’zcyber key database. Doing a search on Nudgee in the
database list the following sites:- CS560;M0372;M1209;M1241;M1242;MAL192;MAL193. So if you can check the
cabinet name it could be one of those sites or it is a new-ldck site that has not been entered in the database.

Kind regards,

Neil Wilson
Technologist (ITS) | Metropolitan Region / Brisbare Office

Program Delivery and Operations Brancfi {-|nfrastructure Management & Delivery Division | Department of
Transport and Main Roads

10th FIr | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane@ld/4000
PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004

P: (07) 30665632 | F: (07) 32206071

M:

From @mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 February 2019 9:59 AM

To: Neil D Wilson <Neil.D.Wilson@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Ml Electric Cyber Key Access

Sorry mate,
The site | actually meant is M1240. Nudgee & Gateway.

Regards,

. |Project Supervisor
a @mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

1

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 86 of 101



From: Neil D Wilson <Neil.D.Wilson@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 February 2019 9:55 AM

Touse Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal inf¢ mielectric.com.au>
Subject: RE: Ml Electric Cyber Key Access

Hi
M1229 is on the list | sent you.

Kind regards,

Neil Wilson
Technologist (ITS) | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office

Program Delivery and Operations Branch | Infrastructure Management & Delivery Division | Department of
Transport and Main Roads

10th FIr | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004

P: (07) 30665632 | F: (07) 32206071

M

From: @mielectric.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 February 2019 9:35 AM

To: Neil D Wilson <Neil.D.Wilson@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Adrian Villas <adrian.villas@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Denis S Floyd <depiis.s.floyd@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Ml Electric Cyber Key Access

Thanks Neil,

I’'m chasing access to M1229 also please. Sandgate & Holroyd.
This will be access to all 8 sites on GUN.

If you could let me no once it is added, | will go and dgck the key.

Thanks

Regards,

) | Project Supervisor
= | @rfigleettic.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLZ;4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

asrs ABO1 inso 90
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From: Neil D Wilson <Neil.D.Wilson@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 February 2019 8:51 AM
To: @mielectric.com.au>
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Cc: Adrian Villas <adrian.villas@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Ml Electric Cyber Key Access

Locks Accessible to Key - CyberAudit-Web - Google Chrome

A Not secure | hitps://10.95.0.20/CyberAuditWeb/keys/keyAccess.do?keylD=K600BBEED

Locks Accessible to Key: Mi Electri -

se Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal in

6/2/2019 8:48:46 AM

Brishane
22 locks

Lock Type of Access

5801
5801

CSB01_1
CSB01_2

MO143

MD143_1

M1229

M1229 1

M1231
M1231

M1241_1

M1242

M1242_1

M1290

M1290_1
M1290_1

Scheduled Access by “FUl Access’
Scheduled Access byWrull Access’
Scheduled Access by Full Access'
Scheduled Accass by 'Full Access’
Scheduled Access by 'Full Access’
Scheduled Access by 'Full Access'
Scheduled Access by 'Full Access’
SchaduledAccess by 'Full Access’
Seheduled Access by 'Full Access'
Selieduled Access by 'Full Access’
Scheduled Access by 'Full Access’
Stheduled Access by 'Full Access’
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

Details

Schedule Type:
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

(K600

Stanc
Stanc
Stanc
Stanc
Stanc
Stanc
Stanc
Stanc
Stanc
Stanc
Stanc
Stanc
Stanc
Stanc
Stanc
Stanc
Stanc
Stanc
Stanc
Stanc
Stanc
Stanc

expiry the GUN project key has set to for key K600A65F6
Next Expiration 1/6/2019 11:59 PM

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

M\.4 Part 4 5.6 Pers
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
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interferéince by

third parties or replication problems (including incompatibiiity with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily.reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Rwads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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WARNING: This email (including any attacthiments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if yolse it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter)transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without apptopriate authority.

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

From: use Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal inf@mielectric.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 5:31 PM

To: Colin W Otto

Subject: FW: Cyber Key

Hi Colin,

| believe you may be able to help out with the below request. is currently on nightshift so

unable to help me out.

Thanks

Regards,

_ | Project Supervisor
a2 (@mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Narville QLD 4670

From: @mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 4:03 PM

To: Adrian Villas <adrian.villas@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: lendlease.com>
Subject: Cyber Key

Hi Adrian,

Turns out my DTMR Metro key did not get reset(@fter the January 1%t Expiration. Could you please extend
the timeframe for me please and then | will go@nd’re-dock it.

Cheers
Mi Electri K600BBEBD
Regards,

Project Supervisor
a [@fhjelectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, YatalaZQl.D4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

asrs ABO1 inso 90
WRIED

CEAFiFl

(=T TTTILL ]

1

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 91 of 101



Colin W Otto

From: 1.4 Part 4 s.6 Persicommission@mielectric.com.au>
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

Mally has updated the 5 sites that fall under South Coast but | have 5 sites that fall iinder Metro.

Any chance you could get them onto our key for us?

M0143

M1229

M1240

M1231
M1290

CYBER KEY NUMBER: K600EC3F1

Thanks

Regards,

Project Foreman

a commission@migilettric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au

39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD4207 | Shed 7/ 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

1
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Colin W Otto

From: sfuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal infol mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 25 July 2019 2:54 PM

To: i .

Cc: Colin W Otto; Albert D Martin;

Subject: RE: LEP Fibre Patching to BMTMC

Hi

What are TMR trying to achieve with the testing at this stage ? | think we are a bit too early to be testing the fibre.

As Kev mentioned 1 of the nodes does not have connectivity to the TMC due to damaged fibre and the second node
may only have half the cores with connectivity to the TQ TMC by Monday as we haveonly just installed the last
section of fibre along MC10 and are still splicing the last reel2reel ready for testing.

Happy to provide access for TMR to scope but if they wish to conduct testing’onthe LEP fibre backbone to the TMC
all nodes won’t be available until mid-August.

Regards,

| Project Manager
= [@mielectric.com.au | www.mieleZtric.com.au

39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterpris€ Street, Norville QLD 4670

N
R ... 0 Enso 901
m—__ |

“. e
From cpbcon.com.au>
Sent: 25 July 2019 14:46
To @transurban.com>
Cc: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmnr.gld.gov.au>; Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>;
mielectric.cot.au>; @transurban.com>

Subject: RE: LEP Fibre Patching to BMTMC

Please find attached a PCBU transfer form for the TMR representative to sign off.

Thanks

From: Catling, Kevin

Sent: Thursday, 25 July 2019 11:35 AM

To: @transurban.com>

Cc: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au>;

1

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 93 of 101



e Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personal i mielectric.com.au>; transurban.com>
Subject: RE: LEP Fibre Patching to BMTMC

Hi

TMR are welcome to attend site for these nodes. The key to the cabinets is a standard 190 key which they
should have, but if not MiElectric can supply one. It might be worth one of the MiElectric guys going with
them anyway since the cabinets have not been handed over yet. Aaron will arrange that.(have copied him
into this email)

Note that the node in zone 1 at Mt Lindesay Highway does not have the 48 core fibre connected because it
was one the cables that was destroyed by the pole footing auger a few weeks ago. It is not planned to get
installed and reconnected for another couple of weeks.

I will do up some access sketches and send them across. | will also send across a transfer of PCBU form
to complete so that they can work under their own safety regime rather than going through our induction
process etc.

From: @transurban.com]
Sent: Thursday, 25 July 2019 8:32 AM
To: @cpbcon.com.au>

Cc: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: LEP Fibre Patching to BMTMC

Good Morning

| believe mentioned to you yesterday that TMR weuld like to access to their node cabinets
(Anderson st and Mt Lindesay Highway) to perform tegting of the fibre link back to the BMTMC.

They are aiming to conduct the testing next Monday<29" July). They anticipate that they will get to the
TMR node cabinets Monday afternoon. I've copied a rough plan below.

Can you please advise if TMR can access:the sites Monday afternoon and what the access requirements
are? Also I'm assuming that they’ll require'keys to access the cabinets, can you please advise where they
can be collected form?

Thanks

As discussed, we are relying on you te-arrange the access and work permits for the sites within TQ boundary.

e Mt Lindesay Node Cabinet{within LCA for project)
e Anderson St Node Cabiinet (within LCA for project)
e Brandl St

e Wecker Road

e Gateway Tech Shelter

The way | see this working is we would start at CC2 and test and patch to Wecker Road, then keep hopping sites to
the city until we get to BMTMC. Once we are at BMTMC, the guy at CC2 moves to Brandl St, then Mt Lindesay and
finally Anderson St. We will need a full day so would be keen to start around 6.30am and go as late as needed to
finish in the day. Once we get past Gateway Tech Shelter, we wouldn’t need you again until we were coming back to
Brandl St and the 2 node cabinets, but that will likely be very late in the day.

ITS Engineer
2
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Technology
7 Brandl Street

Eight Mile Plains QLD 4113
Mob:h.4 Part 4 s.6 Pers
Email @transurban.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From @transurban.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 4:21 PM

To:| k@transurban.com>

Cc:] E)transurban.com>;| transurban.com>

Subject: RE: LEP Fibre Patching to BMTMC

| have spoken tEand he has agreed to organise CPB's side of things.so that TMR can access the
sites. | suggested to him the works would likely be taking place soon <iate this week or early next week.
Please ensure that TMR get in contact as soon as they can to let hijit khow dates and organise with the
rest of the LEP team and ensure no clashes of workzones.

| |details below:

@cpbcon.com.au

Thanks,

;ne ;ngmeer — Logan Enhancement Project

Project Delivery QLD

7 Brandl Street

Eight Mile Plains QLD 4113
Phone: +61 7 3182 2274

Mob:

Email: transurban.com

=Iransurban

Please consider the enviroddmeny before printing this email
From:| k@transurban.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 3:51 PM

Tc4 b)transurban.com>

Subject: FW: LEP Fibre Patching to BMTMC
HL ]
I mentioned this a little while ago but | don’t fully remember the response.

What do TMR need to do to get access to the TMR Node Cabinets on Anderson st and Mt Lindesay
Highway?

3
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.4 Part 4 s.6 Pers|

ITS Engineer

Technology

7 Brandl Street

Eight Mile Plains QLD 4113

Mob:

Ema @transurban.com

=[ransurban

Plaase consider the environment hefore printing this email
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transmitted with it, are confidential and intended for use by the addressee only. The confidential nature of the
information contained in the email and/or file attachment is not waived, lost or destroyed if it is sent to other than
the addressee. Use or dissemination of the information contained in the email and/or file attachment, by a recipient
other than the addressee, may cause commercial damage to both/either the sendefand/or addressee. If you are

not the addressee of this email/file attachment contact the sender immediately and/delete this email/file
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Colin W Otto

From: sfuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal info@mielectric.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 25 May 2018 1:45 PM

To: Adrian Villas; Colin W Otto

Cc: Chris Valle; Andrew Conroy

Subject: Lemke Road VMS

Good afternoon Adrian, Collin,

We are currently working on the Telegraph Stage 2 Project and aim to reinstall a DTMR VMS that was
recovered earlier in the project on Tuesday 29™.

Could you please advise if an inspector can be present during the lift and pags.on any contact details.
| would also like to submit an EWR to Energex for connection and need to kiaw if TMR will be submitting
the connect reference, alternatively | can submit the connect reference ji~afi-the billing information can be

provided eg. Time of use, max demand, total wattage etc.

If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

| Project Manager

B | {@mielectric.com.au | www.migleciti¢.com.au

QLD 4670
e

50 9001
CIRTINIED

| —

1
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Colin W Otto

From: mielectric.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 10:20 AM

To: Peter N Calligeros — Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal information
Cc: Colin W Otto; Albert D Martin

Subject: RE: M1234 - Outstanding QA

Hi Pete,

This intersection was built by Pensar, we have fixed the defects through Lendlease though. I'll chase up the defect
rectification and required QA and get it across to you

Regards,

irector
a @mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au
39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, NotviilexQLD 4670

. ..o Enso 90
—g

S CERTIFIED @ CERTAFU

From: Peter N Calligeros <peter.n.calligeros@tmr.qic.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 10:11 AM

To: mielectric.com:au>; Jason Morris <jason.morris@mielectric.com.au>

Cc: @jerana.com.au>; Caliii W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Albert D Martin
<Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: M1234 - Outstanding QA

Hi Jason,

The only intersection which is stiil/Gutstanding in relation to the QA is M1234, Bracken Ridge / Barfoot St. | believe
there are defects outstanding re defect list for this intersection. Please send through the QA
documentation at your earliest-convenience.

Kind regards,

Peter Calligeros
Principal Works Officer (Traffic Signals) | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 10 | Brisbane City - 313 Adelaide Street | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane City Qld 4000
PO Box 70 | Spring Hill Qld 4004

P: (07) 30665634 | F: (07) 30664390

M:
E: peter.n.calligeros@tmr.qgld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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From:se Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal inf@mielectric.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 4:33 PM

To: mielectric.com.au>

Cc: @jerana.com.au>; Peter N Calligeros <peter.n.calligeros@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: M1229

Hi All, please find attached

Regards,

) | Project Supervisor
= | @mielectric.com.au | www.mielectric.com.au

39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207 | Shed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

=

S . Ecaas |

—
"ﬁmﬂam 150 90/

i c 1 REIR
= I.|: I'.I.l I.I I\

From: Jason Morris <jason.morris@mielectric.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 1:03 PM
To: mielectric.com.au>

Cc: @jerana.com.au>; peter.n.calligeros@tmr.qld.gov.au
Subject: FW: M1229

Can you action please

Regards,

Jason Morris | Director
a jason.morris@mielectii€@bm.au | www.mielectric.com.au

ed 7 / 138 Enterprise Street, Norville QLD 4670

DI"\

39 Commerce Circuit, Yatala QLD 4207/ St

B o Ecas )
—
"ﬁ-w:sm 150 90

"'I.k I||.Ll Ll'l l'I\

From: Peter N Calligeros <peter.n.calligeros@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 1:00 PM

To: jerana.com.au>

Cc: Jason Morris <jason.morris@mielectric.com.au>
Subject: M1229

Hi
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Have you received the as con, the 994 & the certificate of test for M1229? Sandgate / Holroyd St. | don’t seem to
have it.

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

M:|.4 Part 4 .6 Pers

E: peter.n.calligeros@tmr.qld.gov.au

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

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by fistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copytight law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this émail is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email dees'not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects.or interference by
third parties or replication problems (including-incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do natigcessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Tran<poit and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising-the same infrastructure.
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
5 % %k ok % 5k 3k %k 5k % 5k 3k % ok % ok 3k % ok 3k ok 3k %k ok % ok 3k %k ok 3 ok 5k %k 5k 3k %k 5k % 5k %k %k 5k % 5k % %k 5k % >k 3k %k 5k % %k %k %k ok %k ok >k ok ok ok kokkokkkokk

RTI-550 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 101 of 101





